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Dear Sir or Madam:

Services, Inc. (“Touch America Services”), its attorneys hereby submit an original and
ten (10) copies of their Application of Touch America Services, Inc. For a Approval of
Assignment of Assets and Transfer of Certificate of Convenience to Provide Intrastate
Telecommunication Services to Touch America, Inc. and Waiver.

stamped envelope. Please contact the updersigned at the above telephone number with
questions regarding this filing. U%
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Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Re:  Application of Touch America Services, Inc. For a Approval of
Assignment of Assets and Transfer of Certificate of Convenience to
Provide Intrastate Telecommunication Services to Touch America, Inc.
and Waiver

On behalf of Touch America, Inc. (“Touch America”) and Touch America
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Before the
STATE OF ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

Application of

Touch America Services, Inc.

For Approval of Assignment of Assets and
Transfer of Certificate of Convenience and
Necessity to Provide Intrastate
Telecommunications Services to

Touch America, Inc. and Waiver

Of Customer Notification

APPLICATION

Touch America Services, Inc. (“Touch America Services”), the wholly owned, indirect
subsidiary of Touch America, Inc. ("Touch America"), respectfully, submits this Application for
Authority to Transfer its Assets to its indirect parent, Touch America. Touch America Services
also seeks to transfer its Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (“CC&N”) to Touch
America. Also, to the extent necessary to carry out the transfer of assets, the Parties request a
waiver of the customer notification requirement. Finally, following the Commission’s grant of
authority to transfer its CC&N and assign assets to Touch America, and upon the assignment of
assets on or shortly before June 30, 2001, Touch America Services respectfully reqﬁests that the
Commission cancel its CC&N to provide facilities-based interexchange telecommunications

services and withdraw its tariffs, ACC Tariffs Nos. 1 and 2.




I. BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

A. Touch America Services

The Arizona Corporation Commission (“Commission”) granted Touch America Services
a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (“CC&N”) to operate as a facilities-based
interexchange telecommunications services and alternative operator services provider in Arizona.

Touch America Services is a Delaware corporation incorporated on January 5, 2000
under the name TeleDistance, Inc. (“TeleDistance”).1 TeleDistance changed its name to Touch
America Services on June 8, 2000. The Arizona Corporation Commission approved the name
change and issued Touch America Services a certificate of authority to conduct business as a
foreign corporation in Arizona.2 Subsequently, TeleDistance filed an application with the
Commission to change the name on its CC&N to reflect the name change.

Touch America Services (fk.a. TeleDistance) was formed by Qwest Communications
International Inc. (“Qwest”) to facilitate the federally-mandated divestiture of its interLATA
customers and assets in the 14-state former US WEST, Inc. (“US WEST”) service territory (“in-
region”) (“Divestiture”) prior to its merger with US WEST. The Divestiture followed a two-step
process, as follows: 1) Qwest transferred the in-region, interLATA customers and assets of its
operating company subsidiaries (Qwest Communications Corporation, LCI International
Telecom, Inc., Phoenix Network, Inc. and USLD Communications, Inc.) to TeleDistance; and 2)
TeleDistance changed its name to Touch America Services and was then sold by Qwest to Touch

America, Inc. on June 30, 2000.

1 Touch America Services' Certificate of Incorporation and Certificate to Do Business in
Arizona attached at Exhibit A.

2 See Exhibit A.




B. Touch America

Touch America is a Montana corporation incorporated on July 13, 1983.3 Touch
America is ;uthorized by the Arizona Corporation Commission to conduct business as a foreign
corporation and is in good standing.4

Since its acquisition of Touch America Services on June 30, Touch America has been
serving Arizona customers transferred from Qwest through its subsidiary, Touch America
Services. As more fully described below, Touch America is a full service long distance
telecommunications company with near nationwide operations.

As part of its agreement to purchase Touch America Services (fk.a. TeleDistance) from
Qwest, Touch America entered into a one-year long Transition Services Agreement (“TSA”),
pursuant to which Qwest provides certain back-office and technical support in order to ease the
transition of customers. At the conclusion of the TSA, June 30, 2001, Touch America Services
will transfer all customers currently served under its carrier identification code (“CIC code”) to
Touch America’s CIC code. At the same time, it will transfer its remaining assets to Touch
America. Once its subsidiary’s assets and customers have been transferred, Touch America will
file papers to dissolve Touch America Services. At the conclusion of this restructuring, Touch
America will remain as the corporate entity directly serving Arizona customers. However, prior

to transferring the assets and customers of its subsidiary, Touch America requires a CC&N to

operate in Arizona in the same capacity as its subsidiary currently does. Hence, the inclusion in

Touch America’s Articles of Incorporation and amendments thereto, attached at Exhibit

4 Touch America’s Certificate to Do Business in Arizona attached at Exhibit B.
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the instant Application of the request to transfer Touch America Services’ CC&N prior to

approving the assignment of assets.

Also, because customers subscribed to Touch America Services will technically have
their preferred interexchange carrier changed if the Commission approves the instant
Application, Touch America also asks to Commission to either forbear or waive A.R.S. § 44-
1572.

Finally, following the Commission’s grant of authority to transfer its CC&N and assign
assets to Touch America, and upon the assignment of assets on June 30, 2001, Touch America
Services respectfully requests that the Commission cancel its CC&N to provide facilities-based

interexchange telecommunications services and withdraw its tariffs, ACC Tariff No. 1.

II. TOUCH AMERICA AND ITS PARENT CORPORATIONS

Touch America is a Montana corporation with its principal office and place of business
located at 130 N. Main Street, Butte, Montana 59701. Customers of Touch America may reach
the company by a toll free call to 1-800-823-4664. Touch America is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Entech, Inc., a Montana corporation, which in turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of The
Montana Power Company ("Montana Power"), also a Montana corporation. Montana Power has
its principal office and place of business at 40 E. Broadway, Butte, Montana 59701. Entech, Inc.
has its principal office and place of business at 16 East Granite, Butte, Montana 59701. The
stock of Montana Power is publicly traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol
“MTP.”

Touch America is Montana Power's telecommunications subsidiary and the focus of its

growth strategy in broadband fiber-optic and wireless spectrum applications. Touch America is




the owner, operator and developer of an 18,000-mile, state-of-the-art, high-speed, fiber-optic
network that is scheduled to have more than 26,000 miles of fiber by year end 2001.

Touch America, through its fiber-optic network and its expanding alliances, offers high-
speed access to the Internet, a full-line of long distance services, as well as dedicated voice, data,
video, ATM and frame relay solutions. The company also offers "last mile" telecommunications
solutions through its FCC spectrum licenses with LMDS (local multipoint distribution service)
and PCS (personal communication service) applications.

Touch America also provides business telephone equipment and related services, using
the most advanced telecommunications technology available today. Touch America's equipment
services include design, installation and maintenance of PBX and key systems. Touch America
also offers construction management oversight of the installation of fiber-optic systems.

In addition to the telecommunications activities of its subsidiary Touch America,
Montana Power and its other subsidiaries purchase, transmit and distribute electricity; purchase,
transport and distribute natural gas; and conduct non-utility operations involving the mining and
sale of coal and lignite, exploration for and development, production, processing and sale of oil
and natural gas (as well as trading and marketing of natural gas) and development, investment in,
and operation of independent power projects and other energy-related businesses. Montana
Power was incorporated in 1961 under the laws of the State of Montana as the successor to a
corporation formed in 1912.

On April 28, 2000, Montana Power’s Board of Directors voted to divest its energy
businesses and become a stand-alone company focused entirely on telecommunications using its

telecommunications subsidiary’s name, Touch America. Since then, Montana Power has

progressed with divestiture by selling certain energy assets. Pending shareholder approval,




Montana Power is prepared to complete its corporate reorganization sometime during the

summer of 2001. The ongoing corporate reorganization will not, however, affect the instant

Application.

III. REQUEST TO TRANSFER TOUCH AMERICA SERVICES’ CC&N AND
ASSETS TO TOUCH AMERICA

A. MANAGERIAL, TECHNICAL AND FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS OF
TOUCH AMERICA

As demonstrated herein, Touch America is well qualified managerially, technically and
financially to: 1) assume control of its subsidiary’s CC&N; 2) directly own and control its
subsidiary’s telecommunications assets; and 3) serve all customers transferred from Touch
America Services. Touch America will abide by all applicable statutes, orders, rules, and
regulations entered into and adopted by the Commission governing the provision of
telecommunications services.

1. Managerial Qualifications

Michael J. Meldahl, President and Chief Operating Officer of Touch America, is also
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of the Technology Division of Montana
Power, and has managed communications and technology activities for Montana Power for over
ten years. 5 Mr. Meldahl is also the President and Chief Operating Officer of the Applicant,
holding these positions since Touch America’s acquisition of Touch America Services on June

30, 2000.

5 The names and titles of the directors and executive officers of Touch America, Entech,
Inc. and Montana Power, and biographical information for key members of the Touch America
management team, are attached hereto as Exhibit C.




The management team of Montana Power and Touch America are experienced providers
of an array of telecommunications services. This management team has supervised the
construction and operation of a fully digital fiber network and oversees the provision to
customers of the following telephone services: switched and dedicated long distance, travel
cards, toll free telephone, Internet services, operator services, conference calling and carrier
termination.

Touch America currently offers telecommunications services in thirty-five (35) states and
presently has staffed offices in Billings, Bozeman, Helena, Butte, Great Falls, Kalispell and
Missoula, Montana; Minneapolis, Minnesota; Fargo, North Dakota; Boise, Idaho; Spokane and
Seattle, Washington; Eugene and Portland, Oregon;, Casper, Wyoming;, Denver, Colorado,
Phoenix and Tucson, Arizona, and Salt Lake City, Utah. As Touch America's network expands,
it expects to open new offices.

Using state-of-the-art digital switching equipment, Touch America's dedicated long
distance services include intraLATA, interLATA, intrastate, interstate and international
1+ dialing, dedicated access lines, WATS lines and DS1 service. Toll free service coverage is
available for in-state, regional, national and Canadian calling. Personal operator services are
provided for Touch America's travel card customers. Features of Touch America's Internet
services include a multi-homed broadband backbone for 90-megabit access, reliable high-speed
V.90 modem, e-mail hosting and delivery and interactive web-site management and storage.
Conference calling is accessible from both 800 and 1+ lines, and for both dial out and "meet me"
access. At present, carrier termination services are available for independent telephone

companies, long distance companies and cellular companies in New Mexico, South Dakota,




Nebraska, Iowa, Utah, Colorado, Idaho, Minnesota, Montana, North Dakota, Oregon,

Washington and Wyoming.

Not only is Michael Meldahl the President and Chief Operating Officer of both Touch
America and the Applicant, so is the entire management team of the Applicant. Since its
acquisition, Touch America Services has been operated and managed in an manner that is
indistinguishable from its parent, Touch America. Therefore, Touch America's management
team is well qualified to directly control the Applicant’s CC&N and assets.

2, Technical Qualifications

Touch America possesses the technical expertise to control the Applicant’s CC&N and
assets.

Touch America develops, constructs, operates, and maintains a fiber-optic network and
digital microwave facilities. Touch America is the owner, operator and developer of an 18,000-
mile, state-of-the-art, high-speed, fiber-optic network that is scheduled to have more than 26,000
miles of fiber by year-end 2001.

Touch America is certified, or otherwise authorized, to provide switched and dedicated
interexchange telecommunications services in thirty-five (35) states and has applications pending
in the remaining contiguous United States. In no instance has any Touch America application for
a federal or state telecommunications authorization been denied or rejected.

Consequently, Touch America has ample experience constructing and operating
telecommunications facilities and providing a vast array of telecommunications services so that it

is technically well qualified to control the Applicant’s CC&N and assets.




3. Financial Qualifications.

Touch America has substantial financial wherewithal and access to ample capital. As set
forth in the financial statements for the fiscal year ending December 31, 1999, the
telecommunications operations of Montana Power conducted by Touch America garnered over
$95 million in revenues for the year ending December 31, 1999, resulting in operating income of
over $35 million.6 For the third Quarter 2000, Touch America’s operating income was $23.6
million with overall revenues exceeding $122 million for the quarter.7 Clearly, Touch America
possesses more than adequate financial resources to provide services to directly control
Applicant’s assets and service its transferred customers. Touch America will supplement the
instant Joint Application with its financial statements for the fiscal year ending December 31,
2000, upon the public release of said information, if requested by the Commission.

An organizational chart of the parent company is attached as Exhibit E. As explained
above, federal and state taxes will not be allocated to the subsidiaries of the parent company
because the subsidiary will cease to exist. Federal and state taxes will be allocated to the holding
company in compliance with state and federal law. No description of diversification plans of
affiliates is necessary, as the parent company has no affiliated companies. Copies of relevant
documents filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission and other federal or

state agencies will be provided upon request.

6 See audited financial statements of Touch America, Inc. for fiscal year ending December
31, 1999, at Exhibit D.

7 See Montana Power Quarterly Summary for Third Quarter 2000, discussion of Touch
America earnings, at Exhibit D.




B. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The following additional information may be useful to the Commission’s
evaluation of Applicant’s request to transfer its CC&N and assets to its parent.

1. The name, address, and telephone number of the applicant.

At Present:

Touch America Services, Inc.
130 East Main Street

Butte, Montana 59701
Phone: 406-496-5100

After the Transfer:

Touch America, Inc.
130 East Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
Phone: 406-496-5100

2, The name under which the applicant will provide these services.
At Present: “Touch America”
After the Transfer: “Touch America”

As discussed in detail below, Touch America Services provides operator services
in Arizona under its parent company’s trade name, “Touch America.” Following the transfer of
assets and CC&N, Touch America will continue to provide service using its trade name.

Therefore, the transition will be transparent to Arizona subscribers in every respect.

3. The location of its principal office, if any, in this state and the name
and address of its current registered agent.

At Present and after the Transfers:

The registered agent for the companies in the state of Arizona is:

Corporation Service Company
3636 N. Central Avenue




Phoenix, AZ 85012
Phone: (602) 334-9600

4, The names, addresses, telephone number, fax number, E-mail
address, and toll-free number of the applicant's representatives to
whom all inquiries must be made regarding complaints and
regulatory matters and a description of how the applicant handles
customer billings and customer service matters.

At Present and after the Transfers:

Complaints: Regulatory Matters:

Mr. Brent Booth Mr. John Fitzpatrick

Manager of Customer Care Executive Director, Governmental &
1903 S. Russell Regulatory Affairs

P.O. Box 5207 1315 N. Main St.

Missoula, Montana 59806 Helena, Montana 59604

Phone: (406) 523-3605 Phone: (406) 442-9194

Fax: (406) 523-3606 Fax: (406) 442-8730

E-mail: bbooth@tamerica.com E-mail: jfitz@tamerica.com

Toll Free No.: (800) 823-4664

For service, billing, and repair complaints, customers may contact the company’s
Customer Service Center 24 hours a day, seven days a week at (800) 823-4664. In addition,
customers may contact the company’s Customer Service Center by writing to Customer Service
Center, 1903 S. Russell St., Missoula, Montana 59806. Nothing will change as a result of the
transfers to Touch America.

5. A list of the states in which the applicant is registered or certified to
provide telecommunications services, whether the applicant has ever
been denied registration or certification in any state and the reasons
for any such denial, a statement as to whether or not the applicant is
in good standing with the appropriate regulatory agency in the states

where it is registered or certified, and a detailed explanation of why
the applicant is not in good standing in a given state, if applicable.
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At Present:

Touch America Services is presently certified, registered or otherwise authorized to
provide telecommunications services, including operator services, in Arizona, Colorado, Idaho,
Iowa, Minnesota, Montana, Arizona, New Mexico, North Dakota, Oregon, South Dakota, Utah,
Washington, and Wyoming. Touch America Services is in good standing in all states in which it
is authorized to conduct business.

After the Transfers:
A list of states in which Touch America is presently certified, registered or otherwise

authorized to provide telecommunications services is attached as Exhibit F.

IV. REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION RULE

Touch America Services and Touch America (“the Parties”) hereby request a waiver of
A.R.S. § 44-1572, regarding the approved procedures for changing a subscriber’s designated
telecommunications company (“Customer Authorization Rule”). The Parties request a waiver of
the Customer Authorization Rule to effectuate the seamless and non-disruptive transition of
subscribers of a subsidiary operating company, Touch America Services, to its parent, Touch
America. Although the transaction will result in the submission of preferred carrier change
requests necessary to transition customers from Touch America Services’ CIC code to Touch
America’s, thereby technically falling within the purview of A.R.S. § 44-1572, the Parties argue
that a waiver is justified because it would be infeasible, or at the very least costly and unduly
burdensome, for the Parties to obtain authorization and verification from each subscriber due to

the sheer number of affected subscribers.

12




The Parties also request that the Commission forbear from imposing a customer

notification requirement. As indicated in Section III.B.(2), supra, Touch America Services
operates in Arizona and interfaces with its Arizona customers under its parent’s trade name,
“Touch America.” For example, all customer billing statements reflect the “Touch America”
name and logo, customers calling Touch America Services’ customer service center or
connecting to a Touch America Services’ operator are greeted by a “Touch America”
representative, and all other interactions between the carrier and its customers are through the
“Touch America” trade name and logo. Therefore, should the Commission approve the transfer
of Touch America Services’ CC&N and assets to Touch America, as requested herein, Arizona
customers currently PIC’d to Touch America Services would be transitioned to Touch America’s
CIC code, but would not notice nor would they experience any difference in service, either in
appearance, quality or otherwise.

The Parties have shown good cause as to why the Customer Authorization Rule should
be waived. In addition, the Parties have shown good cause as to why there is no customer
notification necessary. The Parties therefore pray for relief from the Customer Authorization

Rule and any related customer notification requirement.

V. CONCLUSION

Touch America possesses the requisite managerial, technical and financial qualifications
to be certified as a competitive telecommunications and alternative operator services provider in
Arizona and waiver of the customer authorization rule is warranted. Therefore, Touch America
Services respectfully requests that the Commission grant it the authority to transfer its CC&N

and assets to its direct parent, Touch America, and waive the customer authorization rule and

13




related customer notification requirements. Finally, upon transfer of assets on or shortly before
June 30, 2001, the Parties request that the Commission cancel Touch America Services’

remaining CC&N and withdraw its tariffs, ACC Tariffs Nos. 1 and 2.

TOUCH AMERICA SERVICES, INC.
TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

By: Pﬂ A»}va i[\

Paul Anthony Dear~

The Helein Law Group, P.C.

8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 700
McLean, VA 22101-3828
Phone: (703) 714-1313

Fax: (703) 714-1330

Their Counsel

Dated: April 10, 2001
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VERIFICATION
State of Montana )
) SS.
County of Silver Bow )

I, Michael J. Meldahl, hereby declare under penalty of perjury that I am President
and Chief Operating Officer of Touch America Services, Inc. and Touch America, Inc.; that I am
authorized to make this declaration on their behalf; and that the facts stated in the foregoing
submission relating to such companies are true and correct to the best of my knowledge,

information and belief.
By: m-@w

Michael J. Meldahl

Touch America Services, Inc.
Touch America, Inc.

130 E. Main Street

Butte, Montana 59701

Executed on: \3 /9? c// /0 /

State of Montana
County of Butte Silver Bow

Signed before me on March 20, 2001
By Michael J. Meldahl
President of Touch America, Inc.

(Seal ) ) %ZM) o MW\R/

(Signature of notarial officr) )

My Commission expires: 6/1/2004




LIST OF EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT A - Touch America Services' Articles of Incorporation and Certificate
To Do Business

EXHIBIT B — Touch America Articles of Incorporation and Certificate to Do
Business

EXHIBIT C - Executive Directory and Profiles.
EXHIBIT D - Touch America, Inc.’s Financial Reports
EXHIBIT E — Organizational Chart of Parent and Subsidiaries

EXHIBIT F - List of States in Which Touch America is Authorized to Provide
Telecommunications Services




EXHIBIT A

Touch America Services’ Articles of Incorporation and Certificate To Do Business




State of Delaware PAGE 1

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF UYTELEDISTANCE, INC.",
CHANGING ITS NAME FROM "TELEDISTANCE, INC." TO "TOUCH AMERICA
SERVICES, INC.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON fHE EIGHTH DAY OF JUNE,

A.D. 2000, AT 4:30 O'CLOCK P.M.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES

HAVE NOT BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE.

Edward |. Freel, Secretary of State
0495933

3153993 8100
AUTHENTICATION:

001300981 : DATE: 06-14-00




Certificate of Amendment
of
Certificate of Incorporation
of
TeleDistance, Inc.

‘TeleDistance, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the General
Corporation Law. of the State of Delaware,

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: That the Board of Directors of said corporation, by unanimous written consent of its
members filed with the minutes of the Board, adopted a resolution proposing and declaring
advisable the following amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation of said corporation:

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of TeleDistance, Inc. be
amended by changing the First Article thereof so that, as amended, said Article
shall be read as follows:

“The name of the corporation is Touch America Services, Inc.”
SECOND: That in lieu of a meeting and vote of the stockholders, the stockholders have given
unanimous written consent to said amendment in accordance with the provisions of Section 228

of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

THIRD: That the amendment was duly adopted in accordance with the provisioné of section 242
and 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said corporation has caused this certificate to be signed by
Drake S. Tempest .its Exec. Vice Pres.  this_7th __ day of June, 2000.

CC1:463489.1




State of Delaware PAGE 1

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE.,, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF “TELEDISTANCE, INC.",
CHANGING ITS NAME FROM "TELEDISTANCE, INC." TO "TOUCH AMERICA
éERVICES, INC.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE EIGHTH DAY OF JUNE,

A.D. 2000, AT 4:30 O'CLOCK P.M.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES

HAVE NOT BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE.

Lt

Edward ]. Freel, Secretary of State
0495933

3153993 8100

AUTHENTICATION:

001300981 | DATE: 06-14-00
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Certificate of Amendment
of
Certificate of Incorporation
of
TeleDistance, Inc.

."I:éleDistahce; Inc., a corporation organized and CXIStlI;g under and by virtue of the General
Corporation Law. of the State of Delaware,

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: That the Board of Directors of said corporation, by unanimous written consent of its
members filed with the minutes of the Board, adopted a resolution proposing and declaring
advisable the following amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation of said corporation:

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of TeleDistance, Inc. be
- amended by changing the First Article thereof so that, as amended, said Article
shall be read as follows: :

“The name of the corporation is Touch America Services, Inc.”

SECOND: That in lieu of a meeting and vote of the stockholders, the stockholders have given
unanimous written consent to said amendment in accordance with the provisions of Section 228
of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

THIRD: That the amendment was duly adopted in accordance with the provisions of section 242
and 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said corporation has caused this certificate to be signedby
Drake S. Tempest . its Exec. Vice Pres. ,this_7th ___ day of June, 2000.

: By:__ Execubive \fice ]Dr
\ : | (T itle)

CCl:46489.1




State of Delaware PAGE 1

Ojficé of the Secretary of State

*

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT Of WTELEDISTANCE, INC.",
CHANGING ITS NAME FROM “TELEDISTANCE, INC ';" TO "TOUCH AMERICA
SERVICES, INC.", FILED IN THIS OFFICE ON THE EIGHTH DAY OF JUNE,
A.D. 2000, AT 4:30 O'CLOCK B.M. |

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFi THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES

HAVE NOT BEEN ASSESSED TO DATE.

e

Edward . Freel, Secretary of State
0495933

3153993 8100
AUTHENTICATION:

0013Q0981 DATE:

06-14-00




% ‘ ‘ Q . Y/U‘O
Certificate of Amendment
of
Certificate of lncorporatlon
* of
TeleDistance, Inc.

féleDistaﬂce; Inc., a corporation organized and: effgﬁné under and by virtue of the General
Corporation Law. of the State of Delaware,

DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: That the Board of Directors of said cbrporation, by unanimous written consent of its
members filed with the minutes of the Board, adopted a resolution proposing and declaring
advisable the following amendment to the Certificate of mcorporaﬁon of said corporation:

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Incorporation of TeleDistance, Inc. be
amended by changing the First Amclc thereof so that, as amended, said Article
shall be read as follows:

“The name of the corporation is Touch America Services, Inc.”

SECOND: That in lieu of a meeting and vote of the stockholders, the stockholders have given
unanimous written consent to said amendment in accordance with the provisions of Section 228
of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. _

THIRD: That the amendment was duly adopted in accordance with the provisioné of section 242
and 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said corporation has caused this certificate to be signed by
Drake S. Tempest _its Exec. Vice Pres. _this 7th day of June, 2000.

By: Execntive \fice tresiceut
(Title)

CCL:a63489.1




EXHIBIT B

Touch America’s Articles of Incorporation and Certificate to Do Business




B outstandmg. Thesesharsareermrely ownedbyEnte:h,Inc:,andEme.b,Inc. voted all4-.10

- sharesin fa.vor of the amendmen*

| : 237708
ALENDMENT - STATE
TO mﬁaﬁ%&sz%%r INCORRORATION FIL. E D
- F

TRITOUCHAMERICA,INC. ~ NOV 30 135
SECRETARY OF STATE™

Pursuant to the provxmons of Secdon.35-1-230Q, M.C..A., the underszzned.

- corpcranon adopts the folIowmg;Amd& of Amendments to its Articlas ofIncorpora::on.

FIRST: - The name: -of the corporanon is 'D?l Touch Amerea, Tnc,
" SECOND:  The amendment so a.dopted is as follows: Article I of the Amcles
of Incorporanon ofthe corporanon is amended to read. *Article 1. The name of the corpormon .
is Touch Amenca, Inc."
‘IZEIRD:' ' The Board chxr:ctors approved this amendment onthezlst da.y

" of November, 1995, ‘and recommended the amendmentto the shareholders The shareholders

appraved this amendment onrthe ler.day of November 1995. N
FOURTE: - Presenﬂy there are 430 shares of common, voung stocic .

»

. DATED this 215t day of November, 1995.
TRI TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

¢ . BY'./-\ . [(- - /
' //7"'/-« //..o

Michael J. Mefdahl, President

S Gl

?amdaK. Merrall”
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SECRETARY OF STATE
'STATE OF MONTANA .

. CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT.
TO THEE CERTIFICATE O0F INCORPORATION

1, ¥TXE COONEY, Secretary of State of the State of Montﬁn#,

do hereby certify that the Articles of Amendment to the
Articles of Incorporation of TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESQURCES,

" INC., a Montana profit corporaticn, duly executed pursuant to

the provisions of Section 35-1-230, Montana Code Annotated,
has been received in my office gnd conform to law.

.o
-

NOW, THEREFORE, I, MIXKE COONEX, as such Secretary of State,
by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, hereby issue
this ‘Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of
Incorporation of TELECOMEUNICATIONS RESOURCES, INC., a
Montana profit corporation, changing its name to TRI TOUCHE
AMERICZA, INC. and attach hereto a copy of the Articles of,
Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation.:

-

IN WITNESS WEEREOT, I have
hersunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the
S5tate of Mcontana, at Helena, '
the Capital, this May 5; A.D.
1892. '




. ) | \\_f"/\,u) U—/ u A ¥ a:: :rum:: 1ANA

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT : i E %@/

‘o' THE ARTICLES OF INCORFORATION
.. _ OF . MAY 05 1932
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESQURCES, IN'

SEGRETARY sma
Pursm:nt to the prcv:szons of Sec*xen ’5-1 230 M.C.A., the
, unde'sxcned corporancn adopts the Tcliowmg Artcles of Amenament 10 its Amc!es
of lncorporthon .
Fms; : The name of the carporation is Telecommunications
Resources, inc. | | "
S;'ECO'ND: - The .amendm'ent'so adapted is as fcllo\}vs: Article | of the
Articies of lncorpc;ration ot the corpo}at"ion i; amended to'read; "Article |. The

name of the'carpo{ation is TRl Touch America, Inc.”

THIRD: tne anrd of Directors approved this amendment on the
23zd day of Ma_ ch- , 1282, and recommendeq the amendment 10 the

shareholders. The shareholders appraoved this amendment.on the 24thday of

FOURTH: Presently tnere are 430 shares of comman,.vating stock
oufs;anding. These sh‘ares.are entirely owned by Entech,'lnc.. and Entech. Inc.
vated éll 430 shares in favor-of the arhendment.. |

" DATED this _25caday of March, 1982.

- TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESOURCES, INC.

72 | /
/:J' \ /;f/a{‘ .

il

Michseal J. Meldanl, Presigent

éy: .L\&J (’/\ “n ')

Jox‘\l n Cari, e?:T’Eta}'y

MPM17




CERTIFICATE OF IXCORPORATION

I, JIH WALTERMIRE, Secretary of State of the State of
,P‘on..ana, do hereby certify that duplicate originzls of -the
Artiecles of Incorporation for the incorporation of
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESOURCES, IKC., z Montansz corpo ation,
duly executed pursuant to the provisions of Seetion 35-1-~
263, Montana Code Annotated, have been received in ay office

and conform to law.

NOW, THEREFORE, .L, JIM WALT RHIRE, 2s such Secretary
of State, by virtue of the suthority vested in me by law,
hereby issue this Certificate of incorporation to
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESOURCES,.INC., 2 Montana corporation,
. and attach hereto z dupliczte crlg*nal of the Articies of_
mcorporation. .

IN WITNESS HHER"OF I

have hereunto set my hand and
gffixed the Great Sesl of the
State of Montana, =zt delenz,
tha Capital, this July 13,
A.D. 1983.

JIM WALTEEMIREE -
) c-et ary of Stzate g

waﬁy:z:-L
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STATE OF NO'\M NA

S ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION E: g
~ oF C JUL1 1033
| ' i e
. TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESOURCES, INC. M WALTESMIRS

S:CxtxARY OF s-q-:

w‘*“".-—-m m

Bois

'T‘h.e u.nne*s-c'ned., act..ng &s mcor:orators of a car:o.:.:-'

+ion under the Montama Business Ccrpore.t_on Act, adept ‘.he

Al

llowing Articles of Incorporation for . such corporations:

Hh
O

ARTICLE I

The pame of the corperaticn is Telecommunications Resocurces, Inc.

ARTICILE 11

The period of its duration is perpetual,

ARTICLE IIT

The purpose for which the corporztion is formed is the
trzpsactien of any lawful business for whicH a2 corporztion .
. may be formed under the Montana Business Corporation Act.

ARTICLE IV

The aggregate number of shares which the comcraﬁion
shzll have aithority.to issue-is 50,000 common shares haviné
' o par value. )

ARTICLE ¥

The address.of its initial registered office is 40 Zast
. Broadway, Butts, Montana 58701, and the name of its :eg':i.s-

tared agent at such addresss is C. J.. Gilder.

~ The pumber of directors constituting the initial 2ocard
of Directors is six (6) and the names and addresses .ol The

- = e

perscns who are to sarve as directors until the first zanual




ﬁ
e

J. A. McElwain
40 EasT RBroadwsy
Butte, Montznz 59701
. W. P. Schmechel
"4Q0 East Broadway
Butte, Montanaz 5%701

* U

Ul

-~

until

40 East Broadway .
tte, Montama 58701

. Thomas Lough
0 Zast Broadway
utte, Montazna 59701

1L ¢ ]

ARTICLE VII

The names and addresses of the incorporators

J. A] McElwain
40 East Broadway
Butte, Montana 598701

W. P. Schmechel
40 East Broadway
Butta, Montana 58701

’ .

%

DAIED

R.-J. Lebrie
40 East 3roadway -
Butte, Montana 535701

R. Thomas Lough
40 East Broadway

Butte, Mcntana 55701

., 1983.

N

%/‘Mf;ﬁ;

. or their successors ‘zre
. . - . )
. J. Labrie John Czzxl

40 East. Broadwav

But:,, Monuan 52702

0. 2. R_ce

40 East Broadway

Butte, Montana 38701
are:

John Carl

40 East Broadway
Butta, Montapma 58701
0. P. Rice

40 East Broadway

Butte, Montana S5%701

o7,

INCORPORATOR

“éj w;Z£:r>ouz4/ éFé::daﬁi—’

P
o S

| INCORPORATOR

C:;}NCORIORAIOR
17 o

. INCORPORATOR




STATE OF MONTANA

)
v - ) ss.
County of silver B“?w )

.. . pm— . .

. on this .77 - day of .-‘-“*\‘V - ; in the
Year 1983, Dbefore me, the undersigned Notary ©Public,
personally appe_:__rad J. A_. -MCELW.AZN, V. P. SCZ'E.WE‘C'EL, R. J.
me to be ‘the. persons whose names zre subscribed to- the
within Articles of Incorporation, and acknowledged to me
that they executed the same. '

* .-. ” - .' J‘ . - .
. . . . Notary Public for the Stdtes of
Montana C

‘Residing at Butte, Montans , _
My ‘Commission Expires /¢//:/8Y
. . — L7

-~

wICEH




ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION
CORPORATIONS DIVISION

Phow os Nhboas PERIW e Wontnngeten Tucson Address 300 West Congres
Phocaey, Vs NSEy TuMg Tucson. Anrone X370 W7
PROFIT
CERTHICATE OF DISCLOSURE
ARSEL0-202.D
Touch America, Inc.

EXACT CORPORATE NAME
A Havany porsonoaerumg Sther Wy clecion o Spposstinent an stficee, direetir, trustee, mvorporator and persons controthing or hokhing over 1% of
Tre sl and cutstanding vompion shares or 109 of any ather proprictary, beneficsal or membership interest m the corpurstion

Heca comacted of s telons svolving & fnmtsaction ) secunfies, comumies fraud or antstust m any state or federal junsdichion withsn e soven-yeur periog
wrinsdiately provodiag the evecation of this Cestificate”?

2 Bevnconioted of s felomy the eswentisd elements of which consisted of fnud, nuszepresentation, theft by fisdse pretenses. or sestrant of irade of MOROPASY 1N
#0% sttt or tedvtat wnsbichon wathin the seven-year petod immediately preceding the exceution of this Certificate”

P Been of giv ssbiedt looan ajunchion, medgiment, decree of permanent order of any stute or federal court entered within the seven-sear peniod immediately
frecedant the exeution of s Cortiticae . wherein such injunchion, judgment, decree or permanent order
sar buvoby e Velaton of tasd o reestrution provisions of the secunties laws of that junsdiction”; ot

P imahiad the violation of the consunrr o kaws of that unsdiction™. or
s lmobiad the violation of the antitrust or restrinnt of trade laws of that jarivdiction?

Y W X

B YRS g lollowaing safermation MUST be attached

Eobult name. prwes aamces and abises, ot ted 6 Social Security number,

2 bl hyth nanee 7 The nature and description of cuch convichon of judicust action. dute
L Present home address and location, the court and public agency involved and file or canwe
2 P addresses o immeduge preveeding 7-vear penod) number of case.

3 Dae ad hwstion of birth

€ Hasany petnan sonvimg as an officer, dinctor., trustes oF incorporatur o the corporation served in any such capaoity or held or centtolled over 240% ol the sswucd
amd outstandiing conuton shares, of 204 of any other propetary, beneficial or membership inerest  any corporation which has been placed m bankmspiey.
reven et of Bad it charter tevobed, or sdmmistranvely o judicsally dissolved by any state or jurisdiction™

\ N :\n x

HYOUR ANSWER TOTHE ABOVE QUESTION ISTYES JYOU MUST ATTACH THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FOR EACH CORPORATION
PO and addrows of the corparation 3. Stater s in which the corporation.

2 bull namee smctuding shasesy and sihidres of ewch person imalived () Was incorporated. (b) Has iransacied buunes

4 Dat2s of corporsite opecation
§ Dawe and case number of Bankruptey or date ot
revocanon/administrative dusolution

B Tow tindd veat vnd adopred my the corptation n__12/31
Lnder posalties ot faw the wisdetagied woorporaioris vorticeris) declarec tat Bwes have examined this Cemficate. including any attachments. and fo the best of

wyeoul e haon ledpe sl bebet i true corre tatd complete . amd hereby doviare as indicated above THE SIGNATURE(S) MUST BE DATED WITHIN THIRTY
UG DAYS OF PHE DELIVERY DAt

By qg MW BY

PRINT AV R. M. Raiph PRINT NAME,

1t assistant Secretary  DpDaTE 10-27-98 TITLE DATE

IR NTHC CORPORATIONS ALL INCORPORATORS MUST SIGN THE INITIAL CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE ¥ within aiviy duys, anv person
Becrtws gl M daeckos rastee sz peesott cmtrofling of holding over 0% of the rsued and ountanding shares or 106 ot any viher propnetans. bepeficral,
co sty ROTest e cirpotsiam st the penon was ml acludad i g disckasure, the corpozatiog et file an AMENDED certineate agaed by oat
cawt s s mits sty dhier of the L orporat:on

FOCE HON CORPORATIONS MUST BE SIONED BY AT LEAST ONE DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF THE CORPOR A TION
LI Y PRGN - TN R E T EYTTN
Bos 2o




AZ CLAP GOmMISSION
FGR TH’:’ STATE OF AL
DRI THEND

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY

T sACT BUSINESS
O TRANSACT BUSINESS R(W ] 2 25 PH 98

IN ARIZONA
The name of the corporation is: Touch America, Inc. § " j’: %"“"
A Montana Corporation. AT e D e
{State, Province or Country)
Frofse3rs —i
g £15 00 e %
.. Weare a foresgn corporation applying for authority to transact business in the state of Arizona.

e We are 3 foraign corporation currently asthorized o transact business in Arizona and must now file this
Apphoation for New Authority pursuant 10 A R.S. § 10-1504 hecause we have changed the following in our

donucie Junisdiction
Qur actoal corporate name (or the name under which we originally obtained anthority in Asizona).

The period of our duration.
The state. provinwe or country of our meorporation.

1 The exact name of the foreign corporation is

Touch America, Inc. gib
7

H the exact name of the foreign corporation is sot available for use in this state. then the ficitious name
adopted for use by the corpoeration in Arizona is:

—(FN;.

2 The name of the Mate. province or county in which the foreign corporation is incorporated is:

Montana

Juiy L1983 andthe

X Fhe foreign corporation was incorporated on the § 3thday of
penod of its duration is___peypetual

4. The xireet address of the principal office of the foreign corporation in the state, provinee or coustry of its

WCOTPOTatION 1y
c/o R. M. Ralph
40 E Broadway

Butte, MT 59701

S The name and street address of the statutory agent for the foreign corporation in Arizotia is:

corporation Service Company

636 North Centrai Avenue

phoen:ix, Arizona 85012

OF (523
Hen sy 7?




3 The street address of the known place of business of the foreign corporation in Arizona IF DIFFERENT from
the street address of the statutory agent is:

N/A

The .Qnmml Report and general correspondence should be mailed to the address specified above in section
4 or 5a

6. The purpose of the corporation is to engage in any and al} lawfull business in which corporations may engage
1n the state, province or country under whose law the foreign corporation is incorporated, with the
following limitations, if any: (If none. so state.)

None

7. The numes and usbal business addresses of the current directors and officers of the foreign corporation are:
{Attach additional sheels if necessary.)

See attached officers/directors rider A ftitle]
. fritle]
{title]
. fritle}
The fereign corporation is authorized to issue 50,000 shares, itemized as follows:

{Autach additiona! sheets if necessary.)

50,000 shares of common. {ctass or series] stock at
X no par value or par value of § per share.
shares of fclass or series] stock at
no par value or par value of § per share.
shayes of fclass or series] stock at
no par value or par vatue of § per share.




9. The foreiga corporation has issued 430 shares, itemized as folows:

{Attuch additional sheets if necessary.)

430 shares of common {class or series] stock at
X no par value or par value of $ per share.
shasres of fclass or series] stock at

WO par value or parvalue of S pershare.

shares of {class or series] stock at

no par value or par value of $ per share.

10. The character of business the foreign corporation initially intends to conduct in Arizona is:

Telecommunication systems § equipment

‘This application is accompanied by:
A Certifcate of Disclosure containing the information set forth in Arizona Revised Statutes Section 10-202.D,

A certified copy of our articles of incorporation, all amendments {AZ Const. Art. XIV, §8) and 2 certificate of
existence or document of similar import duly authenticated by the official having custody of corporate records in
the state, provinee or country under whose laws we are incorporated (AR.S, §10-1503.8).

The filing feets) (LS.} made payable to the Arizona Corporation Commission.
DATED this __27th day of __October 1998

Touch America, Inc.

{Name of Corporation}
Executed by %W ‘
R. M. Ralph Assistant Secretary
{print name} ftitle}
PHONE 4056-497-2374 FAX 406-497-3018

foptional] foptional]
ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINTMENT BY STATUTORY AGENT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges and accepts the appointment as statutory agent of this COTporation

effective this day of 19__.. Please see attached signed
Corporation Service Company acknowledgement

Signature

{Print Name}




OCT. 26 98(SAT) 16:40  6SC TEL:916 649 9932 P.0O2
9. The fpeign cosporation hay fsueg shares, itemized as follows:
(Anech additionat shoots if necemary )
shares of, {ciass or scries) stock &1
e e oo, 10 DAY vl 0F par value of § per shze.
shares of {clame or serics] stock a2
no par value 0z par value of § per share.
shares of, [c1a9s or acries] siock at
e RO P2 value o par velye af' S, per share,

10. The chamctor of business the foroign corposation initially iatends to conduct in Arizona is:

This application i acoompanied by:
A Cordifeate of Disclorars containing the infarmation sot forth in Avizoas Reviesd Statutes Section 10-302.D.

A cartified copy of aur artiche of incorporation, alf smendmisuts (AZ Conet. Are. XIV, §8) and a certificate of
axtstence ar document of clenilar import duly authenticntod by the officiat havivg cmatody of corporsts racords in
the stete, province or country wndor whose isws we sre incorporated (A.R.S, £10.-1363.0).

The fiting fee(s) (U.S.} made pryadle to the Arizonn Corporation Commiseion.
DATED this day of is

Nawe of Corporation}

Executed by

fprint name) {ritle}

PHONE FAX
Joptional] foptional]

ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINIMENT BY STATUTORY AGENT

Theun herehy acknowledges and accepls the appointment as stbtulary sgeat of this corposation
effective this By of, 18

cemrzim Service Company

Signanue

Karen B. Wehner, ass"."atant Yice-FPresident
{Print Name] .




TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

DIRECTORS
R. P. Gannon
J. D, Haffey

M. J. Meldaht

J. P, Pederson

OFFICERS

R, P, Gannon
Chainman of the Board

J. D. Haffey
Chief Executive Officer

M. J. Metdahl
President and Chief Operating Officer

J. P. Pederson
Vice President ang Chief Financial Officer

P.J. Cole
Vice President, Business Development

M. E. Zimmermnan
Vice President and Generat Counsel

£. M. Senechal
Vice President and Treasurer

D. 5. Smith
Controller

P. K. Memelt
Secretary

E. J. Kindt
Assistanmt Controlier

R M. Raiph
Assistant Secretary

40 € Breadway, Buite, MT 59701
40 E Broadway, Buite, MT 59701
40 E Broadway, Butte, MT 59701
40 £ Broadway, Butte, MT 58701

40 E Broadway, Butte, MT 59701
40 E Broadway, Bulte, MT 58701
40 E Broadway, Butte, MT 59701
40 £ Broadway, Butte, MT 59701
40 E Broadway, Butte, MT 59701
40 E Broadway, Butte, MT 58701
18 E Granite, Butte, MT 59701

40 E Broadway, Butte, MT 59701
40 E Broadway, Butte, MT 59701

40 E Broadway, Bulte, MT 59701

40 & Broadway, Butte, MT 59701
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EXHIBIT C

Executive Directory and Profiles




e

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF TOUCH AMERICA,
ENTECH, INC. AND MONTANA POWER

Touch America, Inc.

DIRECTORS

P. d. Cole

R. P. Gannon

M. J. Meldahl

J. P. Pederson

G. D. Wright

D. J. Sullivan

OFFICERS

R. P. Gannon Chairman of the Board

M. J. Meldahl President and Chief Operating Officer
dJ. P. Pederson Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
P. J. Cole Vice President, Business Development
M. E. Zimmerman Vice President and General Counsel
H. J. Freebourn Treasurer

C. A. Giamona Controller

P. K. Merrell Secretary

E. J. Kindt Assistant Controller

R. M. Ralph Assistant Secretary

B. A. Street Assistant Secretary

Entech, Inc.

DIRECTORS

R. F. Cromer

R. P. Gannon

M. J. Meldahl

J. P. Pederson
E. M. Senechal

OFFICERS

R. P. Gannon Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
R. F. Cromer President

J. P. Pederson Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
E. M. Senechal Vice President and Treasurer

M. E. Zimmerman Vice President and General Counsel

P. K. Merrell Vice President and Secretary

D. S. Smith Controller

E. J. Kindt Assistant Controller

M. M. Crowe Assistant Secretary

R. M. Ralph Assistant Secretary




~

The Montana Power Company

DIRECTORS
T. H. Adams
A. F. Cain
J. G. Connors
R. D. Corette
D. D. McWhinney
K. Foster
R. P. Gannon
J. R. Jester
C. Lehrkind, II1
J. P. Pederson
N. E. Vosburg
OFFICERS
R. P. Gannon Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief Executive Officer

J. P. Pederson Vice Chairman, Chief Financial Officer
P. K. Merrell Vice President, Human Resources and Secretary
M. E. Zimmerman Vice President and General Counsel
W. S. Dee Vice President, Marketing
P. J. Cole Vice President, Corporate Business Development
E. M. Senechal Treasurer
D. S. Smith Controller
D. J. Sullivan Chief Information Officer
H. J. Freebourn Assistant Treasurer

J. Kindt Assistant Controller

D. Breining Assistant Secretary

E.
S.
R. M. Ralph
E

Assistant Secretary

NERGY SERVICES DIVISION

J. D. Haffey Executive Vice President and Chief Operating
Officer

D. A. Johnson Vice President, Distribution Services

W. A. Pascoe Vice President, Transmission Services

ENERGY SUPPLY DIVISION

R. F. Cromer Executive Vice President and Chief Operating

Officer




TECHNOLOGY DIVISION
M. J. Meldahl Executive Vice President and Chief Operating
Officer




Touch America

Executive Biographies

Robert P. Gannon :
Chairman, President and CEO of The Montana Power Company and
Chairman and CEO of Touch America

Y S

Robert P. (Bob) Gannon is the chairman, president and chief executive officer of The Mantana Power
Company and chairman and CEO of Touch America. Before joining Montana Power in 1974 as an
attorney, Bob had served two years as an Assistant Attorney Generai for the State of Montana, and
another two and a half years as an Assistant U.S. Attorney for Montana.

For nine years, Bob was a staff attorney for-Montana Power, with responsibilities that included work
with the Montana Legislature. In 1983, he was named the corporation's assistant general counsel,
then general counsel, and for five years, from 1984 to 1989, he was vice president and general
counsel.

In 1990, Bob was selected as president of Montana Power's utility company, and elected to the Board
of Directors. Two years later, he also was named chief operating officer. In January 1996, Bob was
named vice chairman and president of The Montana Power Company. He was named chief executive
officer July 1, 1997. Under the company's previously announced succession plan, Gannon became
chairman January 1, 1998.

Under Gannon's direction Montana Power has been transforming itself from a vertically integrated
electric and natural gas utllity, with competitive businesses in energy and technology, into a
telecommunications company.

Bob Is a native of Butte, Montana, and a 1966'graduate of the University of Notre Dame with a

bachelor's degree in government. He earned his law degree (Juris Doctor) in 1969 from the University
of Montana, and he completed the Harvard Advanced Management Program in 1989.

Top of page

http://www tamerica.com/about/R_Gannon.html
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Executive Biographies

Michael 3. Meldah!
President and Chief Operating Officer of Touch America

For more than 11 years Michael J. (Mike) Meldahl, President and Chief Operating Officer of Touch
America, has successfully guided Montana Power's move Into the competitive telecommunications
business, which began in 1983.

Mike joined Telecommunications Resources Incorporated (TRI), MPC's first nonutility communications
enterprise, in 1986. He subsequently moved TRI from a company that provided communications
engineering, consulting and installation services on a contract basis into what is known today as Touch
America, a full-service telecommunications company that has one of the largest fiber-optic networks in
the country.

Mike is a native of Sidney, Montana. He earned a B.S. in civil engineering from Montana State
University (MSU), Bozeman, in 1967 and added a MS in engineering from MSU in 1972. He then went
to work for the State of Montana, where he helped establish and worked with computer systems for
several state agencies.

He joined Montana Power in 1981 as manager of application programming in the company's computer
department.

Meldahl held several assignments with increasing responsibility in Montana Power's computer
department, including manager of computer and information systems, and in 1986, he was named
president and chief operating officer of TRI, the predecessor company of Touch America.

In May 1996, he was named Vice President of Communication Services in Montana Power's Energy
and Communications Services Division, and in December 1998, when telecom became a separate
corporate business unit, he received his current title.

http://www.tamerica.com/about/M_Meldahl.htm]

3/16/01 2:35 PM
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Touch America
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Executive Biographies

Jerrold P. Pederson
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer of The Montana Power
Company and Touch America's Vice President and CFO

L B -

Jerrold "Jerry" Pederson is Touch America’s vice president and chief financial officer. A native of
Billings, Montana, he graduated from Billings Central High School and attended Gonzaga University,
where he received a Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.) in accounting in 1964. He joined The
Montana Power Company March 8, 1965. While employed by MPC, Jerry attended the University of
Idaho Executives’ Course (1980) and Harvard University Advanced Management Program (1994).

From Junior Auditor in 1965, he became Senior Auditor in 1969, named Tax Accountant in 1976, and
promoted to Manager of General Accounting in 1979. He was promoted to Assistant Controller in 1980
and Controller in 1982. In May of 1990, he was named Vice President, Corporate Finance and
Controller and in 1991, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Montana Power and subsidiary
companies, including Touch America. In July, 1993, Jerry was named to the MPC Board of Directors
and in March 1996, Vice President, Chief Financial and Information Officer. He relinquished his CIO
duties in 1999.

In March 2000, Pederson was named vice chairman and CFO of Montana Power with direct
responsibility over the company’s energy businesses, including the divestiture of those businesses in
order to concentrate on Touch America. In July 2000, Touch America announced Pederson will retain
his title as vice president and CFO during and after the corporate transition form Montana Power to
Touch America.

Top of page

http://www.tamerica.com/about/J_Pederson.html
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Executive Biographies

Robert Cenek
Touch America's Vice President of Human Resources

Bob Cenek Is Touch America's vice president of Human Resources. With 20 years of experience in
human resource management and organization development, he leads the company’s compensation,
benefits, labor relations, employment and training, and change management agc_ivnges;

Prior to his joining Touch America in March 2000, Bob was executive director Human Resources for
The Montana Power Company, a position he held since 1996. Cenek joined Montana Power in 1993 as
executive assistant in organization development.

Cenek earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in economics in 1978 from the University of Northern Iowa at
Cedar Falls, following military service in the U.S. Army. He joined Bristol-Myers Squibb in 1979 after
graduating with an M.A in Industrial Relations from the University of Cincinnati. At Bristol-Myers
Squibb, he progressed through a number of positions, and eventually became Manager of Training and
Management Development for its corporate staff function in New York City.

In 1986, he joined General Mills in Minneapolis where he headed up training and organization
development. While employed with General Mills, he helped lead the establishment of self-directed
work teams in the company’s 11 manufacturing plants.

In 1989, Cenek joined INTERMEC in Everett, Washington, a pioneer of bar code technology, also in a
training and organizational development capacity, and in 1992, he joined John Fluke Manufacturing
Company, also a high technology enterprise headquartered in Everett, where he consuilted on totai
quality management and work culture change.
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Perry J. Cole
Touch America’s Senior Vice President, Sales

Perry 1. Cole was named Touch America’s senior vice president of sales in July 2000 with
responsibllities for wholesale, commercial and residential sales.

Prior to thfs"assignment' he was Touch America’s vice president of business devé’lgﬁneﬁ't, focusing on
the telecommunications company’s rapid growth and business opportunities.

Previously, Cole was vice president of corporate business development for Montana Power, which he
joined in 1980 as an accountant. He has worked with the corporation's budget and financial ptanning
department -- as manager of Budget and Financial Planning, first for Western Energy, a Montana
Power coal mining subsidiary, and later for the regulated electric and natural gas utilities. Cole then
became manager of Financial Planning and Analysis in Montana Power's Office of the Corporation.

In 1992, Cole was promoted to assistant treasurer for the utility with additional responsibilities for
planning, and a year later was promoted to treasurer. When Montana Power restructured in early
1996, Cole was named vice president of Business Development and Regulatory Affairs. He was named
vice president of Corporate Business Development in June 1999.

With Montana Power’s decision on March 28, 2000 to focus on Touch America as its future growth
engine and to divest all of its energy businesses, Cole was named Touch America’s vice president of
Business Development.

He is a native of Havre, Montana, where he attended local schools. He graduated from the University
of Montana in 1979 with both a bachelor and master's degrees in business administration, with a
concentration in finance. He worked for one year with First Bank System in Minneapolis before joining
MPC.
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Kevin P. Dennehy
Touch America’s Venture Integration Vice President

As the vice president of Venture Integration for Touch America, Kevin P. Dennehy currently is
responsible for insuring the integration of all new acquisitions, mergers and partnerships into Touch
America’s_core business units - e

Kevin started working for Touch America in 1989 as a marketing representative. He later was
promoted to director of Marketing and Sales where he oversaw all the sales and marketing activities
for Touch America’s Long Distance and Private Line services. Prior to joining Touch America, he
worked for National Center for Appropriate Technology in Butte, Montana.

A Butte, Montana, native, Dennehy earned a Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Finance in 1886

from the Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology in Butte. In 1997, he earned a Masters
of Business Administration from the University of Montana in Missoula.
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Liza L. Dennehy
Touch America's Vice President, Wireless Solutions

Liza L. Dennehy, Touch America’s vice president, Wireless Solutions, is responsible for all of Touch
America’s wireless endeavors, which includes managing the build-out and establishment of Touch
America's wireless services, whether independently or with partners. In the interim she also will
manage the data product solutions offerings, including asynchronous transfer mode (ATM), frame
relay, and wide area network (WAN) and local area network (LAN) products.

She serves as chairman of the board for Wireless North, and is executive vice president and serves on
the board of managers for TW Wireless, LLC. Touch America has an ownership interest in each of
these companies, both of which provide personal communications services in separate areas of the
Pacific Northwest, Rocky Mountain, and Upper Midwest states.

Dennehy is a native of Butte, Montana. She attended Montana College of Mineral Science and
Technology, where she received a Bachelor of Science in computer science in 1988. She earned a
Masters of Business Administration from the University of Montana in 1998. Dennehy brings to Touch
America extensive computer and networking experience, along with proven business development
expertise.

Dennehy joined Montana Power in 1984 as a programmer in training, working in the Information
Services Department. Upon graduation from college, she became a user support analyst, heading the
team of programmers and network specialists who provided support for payroll, personnel,
engineering and accounting systems as well as managing a 200-person local area network,

In 1994, Dennehy transferred to Continental Energy Services, Inc., MPC's independent power
subsidiary, where she was director, business development, responsible for evaluating national and
international project opportunities, and leading and managing development teams in the pursuit of
investments in the independent power arena. Dennehy joined Touch America In 1998 as general
manager of local access, and was named Touch America's vice president, data and wireless solutions
in July 2000.
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Patrick T. Fleming
Touch America's Vice President and General Counsel

Patrick T. Fleming is Touch America’s top legal executive, assuming responsibility for Touch America's
legal, governmental, and regulatory affairs. Prior to joining Touch America, he was a Montana Power
Company attorney for 16 years, the last six assistant general counsel. He brings towTouch America a
broad base of experience in contracts, employment law, litigation, and business transactions.

As an attorney for Montana Power, Fleming initially focused on employment law, and later moved into
litigation. More recently his duties were expanded to include contracts and transactions for the
nonutllity energy supply businesses.

Prior to joining Montana Power in 1984, Fleming was a clerk for the Montana Supreme Court, served
as staff attorney for the U.S. Government in Billings, Montana, and was chief deputy county attorney
for Butte-Silver Bow.

Fleming s a native of Butte, Montana, where he graduated from Butte Central High School in 1971.
He received a Bachelor of Sclence degree in Business Administration from the University of Montana in
1975, and graduated with honors from The Gonzaga Law School in 1978 where he earned a Juris
Doctorate law degree.
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Cortlandt L. (Cort) Freeman
Touch America's Vice President, Corporate Communication

Cortlandt L. (Cort) Freeman Is Touch America's vice president of Corporate Communication,
overseeing corporate public and media relations, employee communications, editorial services, the
annual report and the company's Intranet, among other duties. P,

Freeman joined Montana Power, the parent company of Touch America, in 1983 as a writer. He
became editor of company publications and then manager of media relations, later adding editoriat
and audiovisual services to his duties. He was named Montana Power's director of Corporate
Communication in 1997 and was appointed to his current post in early 2001.

Before coming to Touch America, Freeman was a general assignment reporter for Colorado's Aspen
Illustrated News and the Rocky Mountain News, where he concentrated on covering business and
government. He has also been the Northern Rocky Mountain correspondent for Reuters News Service
and numerous other news, business and outdoor sports publications. Freeman has also worked in real
estate development and oil and gas businesses.

A native of Denver, Freeman earned a bachelor's degree in biology at Fairfield University, Connecticut,
and attended the Public Utility Executives Course af the University of Idaho.

Freeman has authored several books, including one on cross-country skiing for Sports Illustrated, a
travel guide to Southwestern Montana, and a 100-year history of Bozeman, Montana, to celebrate the
Montana Centennial.
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Dan L. Gay
Touch America's Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer

Dan L. Gay, vice president and chief marketing officer, brings 15 years of sales and marketing
experience In the telecommunications industry to Touch America.

[ . . v -
Gay began his career with MCI Telecommunications where he started as an Account Executive in
1985, then was promoted to various management positions, becoming a national account director for
the West Region in 1997. He joined Qwest Communications in 1999 as regional vice president,
providing direction for sales, service, technical support, and finance in a 16-state region.

Gay joined Touch America in July 2000 and is responsible for marketing, brand and image, and
advertising, positioning and enhancing Touch America’s brand awareness in the marketplace through
product packaging and sales promotions. His additional responsibilities include creating motivational
programs, incentives, and recognition for the sales staff in a way that allows individuals to excel while
meeting the goal of increased revenues for Touch America.

A native of Colorado Springs, Colorado, Gay earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Marketing and
Advertising in 1984 from Arizona State University in Tempe, Arizona.
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Patrick M. Hogan -

Touch America’s Vice President of Intercannect Solutions

Patrick M. (Pat) Hogan, is Touch America’s vice president of Interconnect Solutions with
responsibilities for product research, product pricing, vendor relations, application solutions, sales
support, training and education, sales engineering, customer retention, materials ;ganagement,
project management, and design implementation.

He joined Touch America in 1989 and has held positlons in marketing, network planning, engineering,
regulatory and legislative affairs, and general management. Prior to that he worked for the state of
Montana’s Telecommunications Bureau in Helena.

A native of Corning, Iowa, Hogan attended Iowa State University in Ames earning an engineering
degree in 1978. He also attended George Washington University School of Engineering in Washington
DC.
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Steven Maederer
Touch America‘s Vice President of Broadband and Wholesale Sales

Steven Maederer is Touch America’s Vice President of Broadband and Wholesale Sales. Steven has 15
years of experience in telecommunications sales and marketing. He leads the company’s efforts in
broadband sales solutions and meeting wholesale customer requirements, and he ig responsible for
developing Touch America’s Bandwidth Trading Department.

Prior to joining Touch America in May 2000, Steven was Nationa! Sales Manager for Alcoa Fujikura,
Ltd., a leading supplier of fiber optic cable and fiber solutions. While at Alcoa, he led partnership
programs between telecommunications carriers and electric utilities as well as managed direct and
representative sales forces. Before Alcoa, Maederer was Regional Sales Manager for Photon Kinetics in
Beaverton, Oregon, a manufacturer of fiber optic test equipment.

Maederer served in the United States Navy from 1980 to 1984 where his primary duties involved
diving and demolition. He attended Portland Community College and the University of Portland.
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George D. Paul
Touch America’s Vice President Customer Service

George D. Paul, Touch America's vice president Customer Service, currently has responsibilities for all
customer service administration, sales support, and customer billing for Touch America. He started
with Touch America In 1988 and has held the following positions of increasing respgnsibility: general
manager Intermountain Digital Network, then common carrier services, and finally network services,
before being promoted to executive director of Marketing and Sales, the position he held when named
vice president of customer service.

Starting with Montana Power in 1980, Paul worked as a training specialist, labor relations coordinator
and labor relations director. Prior to joining Montana Power, Paul worked for the in city-county
government as a project coordinator involved in labor relations, public works and special projects.

He has been an adjunct instructor in marketing and business at Montana Tech of the University of
Montana, Butte, and is active in civic organizations, including educational and sports organizations.

Paul is a native of Butte, Montana, where he attended local schools. He also attended the University of

Montana in Missoula from where he earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in business administration in
1976 and a Masters of Business Administration in 1978.
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Kimberly (Kim) Rowell
Touch America's Vice President, Products

As Touch America's vice president - Products, Kimberly (Kim) Rowell oversees voice, data, video
transport and customer premise interconnect products, as well as wireless applications, for Touch
America's wholesale, commercial and consumer segments. e
Rowell joined Touch America in June 2000 as vice president of IP Voice and Products, with
responsibility for rolling out the company's advanced IP network. Before joining Touch America, she
was with Qwest Communications International, first as manager of sales engineers, providing technical
support for data products, and later as director of Internet hosting, collocation services, and customer
connection support.

Rowell spent ten years with AT&T, joining that company in 1988 as manager of network engineering
for long-haul voice and data services. She later held senior management positions in AT&T's Network
Operating Center; product integration, global customer accounts and data transport sales.

Rowell is @ native of Excelsior Springs, Missouri and earned a BS in electrical engineering from the
University of Missouri.
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Rita Spear
Touch America's Vice President, Networks

Rita Spear oversees all of Touch America’'s fiber-optic and wireless network actlvities after serving as
executive director of engineering. She brings to Touch America extensive project management
experience in scheduling, budgeting, equipment ordering, automation engineering and layout, control
algorithms, testing, and field installation.

She joined Tetragenics, an afflliate of Touch America, in 1993 as an engineer. She assumed increasing
responsibilities, eventually becoming manager of Tetragenics in 1996. She was named executive
director of corporate services for Touch America/Tetragenics in 1999, and then became executive
director of engineering for Touch America in January 2000.

In July 2000, Spear was named Toucth America's vice president, networks, with responsibility for
network construction, operation and installation.

Spear is a native of Butte, Montana. She earned a Bachelor of Science in computer science from
Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology in 1985 and added an MS in computer science
from Montana State University in 1992.

Spear has been an adjunct computer science instructor at Montana Tech, Butte, and is currently on
the Industry Advisory Board for the Computer Science and General Engineering Departments.
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Daniel J. (Dan) Sullivan
Touch America's Chief Information Officer

Daniel J. (Dan) Sullivan has been with Montana Power, Touch America's parent company, since 1977.
He was named Montana Power’s chief information officer in May 1999 and Touch America’s CIO in
September 2000. o . -

Sullivan will hold both titles until the divestiture of Montana Power’s energy companies is completed in
the second quarter of 2001, at which time Touch America will become a stand-alone '
telecommunications company.

In his 24 years with Montana Power, Sullivan has served as a computer programmer, manager of
programming, manager of systems planning and development, and manager of computer and
information services. In 1996, when Montana Power consolidated its business unit and administrative
functions, he was named executive director of Information Services. Three years later, he was chosen
to oversee the company's administrative business service center and then was named Montana
Power's chief information officer.

Sullivan is a member of several professional, iIndustry-related information technology councils,
including those of the Edison Electric Institute, the American Gas Association and the Western Electric
Power Institute.

He is also active in educational, civic and fraternal organizations. He serves on the University of
Montana's Alumnae Board of Directors and Grizzly Athletic Association. He is also 8 member of the
Butte-Silver Bow Chamber of Commerce and the Knights of Columbus in Butte, Montana.

A native of Butte, Sullivan graduated from the University of Montana in 1977 with a bachelor of

science degree in computer science. In March 1999, he earned a master of science degree in
management information systems from Kennedy Western University, Wyoming.
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Michael E. (Mike) Zimmerman
Touch America's Vice President, Business Development

Michael E. (Mike) Zimmerman, Touch America's vice president, Business Development, is responsible
for the company’s merger, acquisition and equity investment activities. As an attorney, he has more
than 20 years of corporate experience and more than 10 years of that at the vice gresident and
general counsel level. He has been associated with Touch America from its earliest years.

Zimmerman joined Montana Power (Touch America's parent) in 1980 after a summer legal internship
with the company in 1979. During his tenure with the company, he has served as a legislative
attorney, worked with water rights and environmental concerns, focused on natural gas issues and
assisted with work before the Montana Public Service Commission. He has worked closely with
Montana Power's non-utility companies, especially as an attorney for its oil and gas business. He was

named general counse! for the corporation in January 1990 and a vice president of the utility in 1991.

For the past four years, he has worked to assist in the divestiture of Montana Power's energy
businesses and its generation assets, as the company transforms itseif from a diversified utility into a
stand-alone broadband information transport company.

Zimmerman was named Touch America's vice president, Business Development in September 2000,
but he will remain Montana Power’s vice president and general counsel until the completion of all
energy business divestiture transactions.

A n/ative of Newcastle, Wyoming, Zimmerman grew up in Glendive, Montana. He attended Montana
State University on a U.S. Army scholarship, graduating with a degree in English. He then spent five
years in the U.S. Army, rising to the rank-of captain.

Zimmerman was a two-term board member and past president of the Butte-Silver Bow Chamber of
Commerce. He currently serves on the board of directors of St. James Healthcare in Butte.
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A

To the Board of Directors of
Touch America, Inc.

" In our opinion, the accompanying balance sheet and the related statements of income and
retained earnings and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Touch America, Inc. at December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, which require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for the
opinion expressed above.

As more fully discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, as of July 1 1999, the Company
changed its method of accounting for dark fiber transactions.

May 3, 2000



TOUCH AMERICA, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
December 31
K 1999 1998
i (Thousands of Dallars)
' ' " current assets: o
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENLS...............eremreerermeresenssrmssnnnsssnesersaec. $ 35 $ 118
Accounts and notes receivable: '
Trade, net of allowance for doubtful accounts..........c..eeeeruuenn 20,021 6,769
) Related PAMIES ...........rorereereeeesssseemsmsesesssesssseren eeeeeeeeseeeeen, 4,527 30,536
ﬁ_; IIVEIOTY covvvrere s eceeeemssessessssessesesessesssessseesessseeessesseeesesesees oo 4,167 3,350
g DEferred iNCOME tAXES .....evrreererereremsesereresnersssssessessensasessnssnssens 1,082 4,107
Prepaid expenses and other assets.............ccececrrneenncen. s 601 556_
o ‘ 30,433 45,436
- Other assets: ‘
IIVESMENES.....veveeooveeesseeeeeeeeessseessessenesseessesssssseessessesnes S 39,690 - 30,895
OFNBI ... e ensenneasesesaa e esssasess st seserasers s sassessasesessas .- 218 395
39,908 31,290
Deferred income taxes ..........cccvveercciriercnericesscnneenienesssessesncasans 96,491 -
: Property, plant, and equipment:
LG, c.oevummnmnnssseeeeeesesseeessssessss s s ssssssssssmsssesssesessessesmmens oo 579 476
BUIldINGS ANd SITUCIUTES ........cocveeerereerernererniresssessesessessessesssasens 3,762 3,053
FiDer-optic NEtWOIK.......ccorecreesserannesiosinercrssensessersnnsessessssneessssasons 48,995 52,503
~Communications @qUIPMENE......cccerieeeriniecenuecisneescsiescanesssnnssrssnns 55,195 51,804
Office furniture and eqUIPMENE ........ccirvcetieiiniecnnrieesreraeaeees 1,182 825
VEhiCles .........oeerrunns ettt e s e s tan 684 586
CONSHUCHION WOTK-IN-DIOGTESS ... eeeeeereeomeeemereessssssssesessssmssss e 129,772 15,431
' 240,169 124,678
Less ~ accumulated depreciation and amortization...........ccccceurnen. 21,360 12,314
| | 218,809 112,384

- $ 385,641 $ 189,090

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




TOUCH AMERICA, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'’S EQUITY

December 31
1999 1998
| - (Thousands of Dollars)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable: ‘
THBAR . eveveverrreeeieeeesssseemessesssasssssssasssssssssssssrassssssmsssnasssnassons \ $ 29241 $ 6,103
Related parties ..........coccereiiiiniiiiiiciininns . 55,345 107,051
. INCOME LAXES PAYADIE.....vevrrererressseemeeessesssssssessessssesneseresessees 23233 5270
| DEFEITEA TEVENUE .e.vevvoesreereeceereeseasesonessssssessessssssasessssosmassassees 25,479 1,039
: o S, eeseeeeessereseseeeeen 157 7
' 133,455 119,470
Deferred credits and long-term liabilities: | ,
Deferred revenue ...............oowveee. st 215,195 15,734
Deferred iNCOME taXes .......cceeerisisssniiinsisiinniseniiniiinnnine - 2,300
ONEr AEFEITEA CTEAILS........voveseeesnisranssssssssssssssssssssasnsmsssssssessesnes 164 5
215,359 18,090
Commitments and contingencies
Shareholder's equity:
: Common stock, (no par value; 50,000 shares authorized, :
‘L 430 shares issued and outstanding) ......ccccccevirvcrecnncnnnnnicnnnen, 43 T 43
' Additional paid-in capital rereeeseeestosesest s bt sa st e sR s e ensen 9,654 . 9,654
Retained earnings, per accompanying statement....................... 27,130 41,833
36,827 51,530
$ 385641 § 189,090
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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TOUCH AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
Year Ended December 31
1889 . 1908
(Thousands of Dollars)
Revenues:
Revenues from operations..........ce..ewserseeeens erresoeeenes $ 83,080 ' $ 87,592
Earnings from equity investments..........c..ceuu.e... R 10,435 10,758
' 93,515 98,350
Operating expenses:
Operations and maintenance................. seseeunsestsesnassanas 33,367 26,044
| Selling, general, and administrative ...........ccceeeuvenneece. 11,708 - 11,327
Taxes other than income taxes................... reeerreereienen 3,762 3,203
Depreciation and amortization............c.cccoveeevnnnrinnnnnnnns 9,048 6,953
: 57,883 47,527
Income from operations...........ccccevvmiivinerinnneinsneninaees 35,632 50,823
Otherincome = Net........cccocveerenrnerriscnnneeisesscnneereeressensas 627 819
Income before income taxes .................. 36,259 51,642
INCOME TAXES .......ouvurnereceecrneneasiacssssaesesssnrtessesssssnsesansorannes 13,962 20,392
NEEINCOMIE ..........ee oo eeeceeseseressonssesssssssssossesssssssssess s 22,297 31,250
- Retained earnings, beginning of year ........................... 41,833 10,583
Dividends paid...........cccceevverrensinnrensensnnsninnesssinienssseens (37,000) -
Retained earnings, end of year..........cccccccvnvecnverinrannnne - $ 27,130 $ 41,833

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended becember 31
- 1999 1998
(Thousands of Dollars)

Net cash flows from operating activities: .
2 ‘ . Netincome.........ceeeevrevrecenenenseerne ST avm—ranere - $ 22,297 $ 31,250
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization...........ccceeeevveeeevecenneuiveennes 9,046 6,953
Deferred iNCOME taXes........ocoeivnriiniicsarnnecnsncssesinennssanenne . (95,768) (6.211)
Eamings from-equity inVeStMents ...........c.coeeveveeerrrennns (10,435) (10,758)

Changes in assets and liabilities: _

, Accounts and notes receivable —trade............cc.cevurerenen. © (13,252) 1,519
: Accounts and notes receivable — related parties............... 26,009 (28,954)
} Inventory.......cccuvmmecerssnnnnenss et e eass (817) (427)

Accounts and taxes payable — trade...........cecveveiniiianecs 23,138 (1,134) -

1 Accounts and taxes payable - related parties................... (51,708) 41,083

‘ Income taxes payable ..........cccucececnanenanenserenineanneneane 17,963 . 5,225
Deferred revenue...........uermesesnencrssssnnens S 233,368 - (2,441)

Other assets and liabilities .......c..c.ccevvrvevirinciiisniencienens , 390 803

Net cash provided by operating activities....................... ‘ 160,235 36,918

Net cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures..........ccccvvrerinininnninnniennnecenn. (115,491) (31,011)
Investment in partnerships.......cc.cevinnnircnnnnnnicnieiennees (26,141) (5,910)

 Distributions from INVESIMENES.........c.uecveereessrsssseeesesseeerecnnee T 18314 -
Net cash used for investing activities .............c...ceeeernn. (123,318) (36,921)

Net cash flows from financing activities:

Dividends paid.......cccoeeieiirmreiinininiinieniennennesssnnneceersereresssssanns ’ (37,000) -
Net cash used for financing activities..................... . (37,000) -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents...................... — » (83) 3)
Cash, beginning of Year ..........ccccovveesivnnicnnccenscssensnecsnssensnenes 118 A21
Cash, end of year..........cccecnrvinisiinncesininnninnesenes R $ 35 d 118

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during year for: )
INCOME tAXES .. .ueeeeeirierscrcrnrirreiserneniessasnenssssaisensessarasacessen 91,765 21,378

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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TOUCH AMERICA, INC,

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

NATURE OF BUSINESS -

Touch America, Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of Entech, Inc. (Entech), which is a wholly owned
subsidiary of The Montana Power Company (Montana Power). We are a fully integrated
telecommunications company providing private-line, long-distance, Internet, and other
telecommunications products and services. We design, develop, construct, own, operate, maintain, and
manage a fiber-optic network and wireless facilities. Our fiber-optic network spans 14 states and consists
of approximately 11,000 operational and approximately 12,000 under-construction route miles at the end
of 1999. We either hold title to, or have contractual fiber-use rights in, these route miles. The fiber-use
rights are granted through Indefeasible Rights-of-Use (IRU) agreements which allow the holder sole use
of the route.

We are focused on expanding our fiber-optic network and increasing network traffic through a
o combination of relationships with major customers (large-volume commercial or wholesale customers),
o investments with third parties, and acquisitions. We provide wholesale services through leases of lit (fully
i operational) or dim (regeneration equipment but no optical equipment) fiber capacity, and dark (no optical
or regeneration equipment), fiber-use rights to other telecommunications companies. We are able to
create the “last-mile” connection with our Personal Communication Services (PCS) and Local Multi-Point
Distribution Services (LMDS) technologies, which allow us to connect our customers to our fiber network
via wireless applications. '

We have four divisions: 1) private-line services division, which through our broadband fiber network,
provides dedicated voice, data, video, ATM, and frame-relay services, and leases network capacity to
other telecommunications companies principally through IRU agreements; 2) long-distance services
division, which provides retail, wholesale, carrier, and Internet services; 3) equipment services division,
which installs and maintains digital switching equipment, ready for complete integration into networks, the -
Internet, voice messaging, call centers, and e-business; and 4) local-access services division, which
provides wireless services to create “last mile” connections to customers through our PCS and LMDS
technologies. .

0

We have staffed offices in Minneapolis, Minnesota; Fargo, North Dakota; Billings, Bozeman, Helena,
Butte, Great Falls, Kalispell, and Missoula, Montana; Boise, Idaho; Spokane and Seattle, Washington;
Portland and Eugene, Oregon; Casper, Wyoming; and Denver, Colorado.

SUMMARY OF S‘IGNlFlCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting and Use of Estimates

Our accounting policies and preparation of these financial statements conform with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles, which require the use of estimates based on information available.
Actual results may differ from our accounting estimates as new events occur or we obtain additional
information.

Cash'and Cash Equivalents and Temporary Investments

We consider all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less as cash
equivalents, and investments with original maturities over three months and up to one year as temporary
investments.




NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED):

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivables are presented net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $744,000 in 1999 and
$540,000 in 1998. We evaluate and provide for our allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a
percentage of historical revenues.

" We state our inventory at cost, as determined on an average-cost basis, which does not exceed
market value. Inventory consists primarily of materials held for resale, partially assembled components,

and material used in the maintenance of our fiber-optic network. When appropriate, we have made
provisions to reduce obsolete or unusable inventory to estimated useful or scrap values. A

Property, Plant, and Equipment

We record property, plant, and equipment at cost. We charge maintenance and repairs to operations
expense as incurred, and we capitalize improvements. We classify costs associated with uncompleted
portions of our fiber-optic network as construction work in progress and, upon completion, classify the
costs as network systems. For joint-build construction contracts, we record the total costs of construction
reduced by reimbursements received, resulting in a net cost of the asset constructed. We record
exchanges of fiber-use rights (swaps) as the cost of the asset transferred plus cash paid, if any, or, if cash
is received, as the cost of the asset transferred less cash received. We recogmze gains or losses upon
the sale or disposition of property, plant, and equipment.

We depreciate and- amortize our property, plant, and equipment on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Classification Years
Buildings and structures 30 -
Fiber-optic network 20
Communications equipment 10
Office furniture and equipment 5
Vehicles . - 5

Assét Impairment

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121, “Accounting for the
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of," we periodically review
long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that we may not
recover the carrying amount of an asset.

Deferred Revenues

We defer revenues to account for the timing differences between when a customer is billed and
revenues are earned and reflect these amounts on the Balance Sheet in “Deferred Revenue." We
classify the current portion of these amounts as “Current Liabilities” on the Balance Sheet. For further
mformation on our deferred revenues, see Note 4, "Deferred Revenue.”

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

- We have estimated the fair value of our financial instruments using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies in accardance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 107, “Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments.® All of our material financial
instruments, mainly current assets and liabilities, are recognized on the Balance Sheet as of
December 31, 1999 and 1998. The value reflected on the Balance Sheet (carrying value) approximates
fair value for our financial assets and liabilities as they have short maturities or are invested in financial
instruments with short maturities.




NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUEDY):

Revenue and Expense Recognition

We record revenues monthly on the basis of consumption or service rendered. To match revenues
with associated expenses, we accrue unbilled revenues for services delivered to customers but not yet
billed at month-end. : '

In conjunction with our efforts to expand our fiber-optic network, we entered into agreements to grant
and exchange fiber-use rights, principally through IRU agreements. Prior to July 1, 1998, we recognized
revenues of fiber-use rights that qualified for sales-type lease accounting at the time of delivery and
acceptance of the dark fiber by the customer. For those transactions, we determined cost of revenue by
allocating the total estimated costs of the network to the specific fibers granted to the customer.

We have changed our revenue recognition policy, effective July 1, 1999, with the Financial
Accounting Standards Board issuance of Interpretation No. 43, “Real Estate Sales,” an Interpretation of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 66. This interpretation was effective for transactions
entered into after June 30, 1999 and requires entities to recognize revenues on fiber-use right
agreements, or similar agreements, over the period of the agreement rather than at the time of execution
if title to the fiber does not transfer to the customer by the end of the agreement term. In granting fiber-
use rights, therefore, we record these transactions as operating leases and recognize revenues over the
term of the agreement. The effect of this change in accounting resulted in approximately $7,000,000 of
revenues that we did not record in 1999 from fiber-use right transactions entered into after June 30, 1999.

Income Taxes

We are included in the consolidated federal income tax return of Montana Power. However, income
tax expense is provided as if we filed a separate consolidated income tax retum. The provision for
income taxes includes both amounts payable currently as well as amounts deferred as a result of
differences between the financial reporting basis and tax basis of our assets and liabilities.

Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary differences that are reported in different years for
financial accounting and income tax purposes. The deferred income taxes are calculated using the
income tax rates which will be in effect when the temporary differences reverse. For additional
information on income taxes, see Note 3, “Income Taxes.”

Requlatory

In providing interstate telecommunications services, we comply with federal telecommunications laws
and regulations prescribed by the Federal Communications Commission. At the state level, we are
subject to regulations by the various state public service commissions. We do not expect actions by
these regulatory agencies to adversely affect our operations. .




NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS:

- We record our initial investment at cost and have accounted for these investments under the equity
method because we maintain a 20 to 50 percent ownership interest, or we otherwise have the ability to
exercise significant influence over the financial and operating policies. Our investments consist of the

following: :
___December 31
i . 1999 - 1998
. (Thousands of Dollars)
: FTV Communications LLC (FTV) ............ e eseeeere e o $ 16,355 § 30,565
TW Wireless LLC (TWW).....coiveeeiniiniensnrenssassssssscsssessnesassens T 13,626 -
Northern Colorado Telecommunications LLC .....cccovivveinnviveiriiireeenee 9,276 -
Other INVESIMENTS ...coccecriiircciereeceersnneresssreinssssasnasresansenseressrssnesessescrenen 433 330

$ 39690 § 30,895

FTV: In 1897, we formed a company with Williams Communications, Inc. and Enron Broadband
Services to construct, own, operate, and maintain an approximately 1,700-mile fiber-optic network from
Portland to Los Angeles. ‘

TWW: In August 1999, we and US WEST Wireless formed a company to provide “one-number”
wireless telephone service in an eight-state region of the Pacific Northwest and Upper Midwest. That
service provides a customer with one directory number for PCS phone and home or business phone.

Northern Colorado Telecommunications LLC. In August 1899, we and New Century Energies -
(NCE) formed a company to provide a full range of telecommunication services, including private-line
service, to enterprises in the Denver metropolitan area by the middle of 2000.

lowa Telecommunications Services, Inc. (ITS): In June 1998, we and lowa Network Services, Inc.
(INS) formed ITS. ITS plans to will purchase from a third party 280,422 domestic access lines connected
to 296 telephone exchanges in lowa. As of December 31, 1999, we did not record an initial investment in
ITS as we have not made our initial equity contribution. However, in 1999, we did loan ITS approximately
$2,700,000 which is payable to us upon demand. See Note 9, “Subsequent Events,” for additional
discussion regarding our investment. :




NOTE 3 - INCOME TAXES:

Income taxes charged (credited) to income are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

1999 1998
(Thousands of Dollars)
Current
Federal........vvviiicrereecieeirerninererecsenesessnes eeraverrasereraens $ 93,560 $ 22,414
State...e e " a— 16,168 4,189
T - 108,728 26,603
Deferred _
Federal.....ccoueeiiiinerenrisnienesorancrennsssiossssescosssssassssssosnecsne (81,403) (5,237)
State....cocevverriiricrnerniice s s s (14,363) (974)
Total deferred..........ooreeevevinneenvoncennnenens cssrsessassnsnnasiss (85,766) (6,211)
Total provision............... peeeeerernettoeseasasesessnasantatesenbans $ 13,962 $ 20,392
. Deferred income taxes liabilities (assets) are comprised of the following:
.{ : December 31
T 1999 1998
o (Thousands of Dollars)
Plant - depreciation, amortization, and dispositions .............. $ 5,329 $ 3,887
Other temporary differences........c.cuveervrciisinsnicnseennnieciscniens 3,963 a3
Gross deferred tax liabilities...........cccvnenniinniinsnccninicninns 9,292 3,980
TaX TEBVENUES .....coeeccrirseiereiinreracssssinassssniassseeeisnsesssssnssssesssssns (105,080) (1,066) ,
BOOK rEVEBNUES ......cccveirveerrcirereesnnesssseessnesnnesssesssnnessnessanesnes (965) (3,987)
BOOK BXPENSES.......ocveecerrerereecreniinaensasssssseesisosisssrsnnssssesassnsnns (820) (734)
Gross deferred tax asselS.......cceiinvniniinnnienenn, (106,865) (5,787)
Net deferred assetS...c...ccvcrmermimreccnrsciseniesnninnininianeesisanns : $ (97.573) $ (1,807)

Expecied income taxes, calculated by multiplying net income before income taxes by the United
States income tax rates of 35 percent, are reconciled to actual income taxes as follows:

Year Ended December 31

1999 1998
(Thousands of Dollars)
Expected INCOME taXES........coccerrererrierissncnnrissnnensessesnesssssennees $ 12,691 $ 18,075
Adjustments for the tax effects of:
State income taxes net of federal benefit.........c.ccceruerenns 1,227 2,305
ONBI ...cveeeeeecrriererensrernantresesasssssansosssssarasassinssansssssassssrenes 44 12

ACIUS] INCOME LAXES .....vuureverevssressesssssasssssssnsssssmssmssessessenss $ 13,962 $ 20,392




NOTE 3 - INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED):

Deferred income taxes consist of the following:

Year Ended December 31
1999 1998
(Thousands of Dollars)
Depreciation and amortization...........ccccveervrcreccereirerennnneennes $ 1,442 $ 620
Deferred revenues ...........cceeereecreeesennersinnecssnsineensanns S (100,993) (6.620)
Deferred eXpenses........ccouurerrerressesersenseresacssssssnessssessaine (78) (309)
SHALE ..ot st e s 3,863 98
$ (95,766) $ (6,211)

NOTE 4 - DEFERRED REVENUE:

Deferred revenue for 1999 relates primarily to a $257,000,000 prepayment received in January 1999,
frepresenting all -amounts due for the remaining initial term (twelve years) of a telecommunications
contract. We are recognizing this revenue ratably over th_e remaining term of the contract.

NOTE § - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK AND SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS:

Because we derive a portion of our revenues from services provided to other telecommunications
companies, we have some concentration of credit risk among our customer base. We perform ongoing
credit evaluations of the financial condition of our larger customers, but we have not required significant
collateral to support our receivables.

A small number of customers account for a significant amount of our total revenues. For the years
ended December 31, 1999 and 1998, the customer that exercised the prepayment option in January 1999,
discussed in Note 4, represented approximately 24 percent and 46 percent of our total revenues,
respectively.

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS:

Under Montana Power's Pension Plan, we maintain trusteed, noncontributory retirement plans
covering substantially all of our employees. Prior to 1998, retirement benefits were based on salary,
years of service, and social security integration levels. - In 1998, the retirement plan’s benefit provisions
were amended, and retirement benefits are now based on salary, age, and years of service.

Plan assets consist primarily of domestic and foreign corporate stocks, domestic corporate bonds, and
United States Government securities.

Certain senior management executives participate in an unfunded, nonqualified Montana Power
benefit plan. In December 1998, benefits earned were frozen, and this plan was curtailed.

Under Montana Power’s Flexible Benefits Plan, we provide certain health care and life insurance
benefits for eligible retired employees. :

In conjunction with the retirement plan, we have a voluntary retirement savings plan. We contribute a
matching percentage comprised of shares from a leveraged Employee Stock Ownership Plan
arrangement and shares purchased on the open market.




NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED):

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations and fair
value of assets over the two-year period ending December 31, 1999, and a statement of the funded status
as of December 31 of both years, relating to our employees and retirees:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
1699 1998 1999 1998
(Thousands of Dollars)
Change in benefit obligation: T
Benefit obligation at January 1.......ccceceeviinvennnnee. $2,043 $1,545 $ 246 $ 207
Service cost on benefits earmned...........ccceeiinnnn. 236 163 35 33
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation ......... 183 - 119 19 17
Plan amendments........cccevvvceimsininerecsnnsssnsssisnne - 401 - 8
ACtUarial gain...........ccvvvveeerrireveerssneravssarsssssaneasanes (515) (185) (52) (19
'Gross benefits paid.........cccceeinininineicniiennnnn (21) - - -
*- Benefit obligation at December 31......ccccceccveivne $ 1,896 $ 2,043 $ 248 $ 246
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at January 1.................. $ 1,366 $1,179 $ - $ -
S Actual return on plan assets...........cceeeeereeseccnerennes 80 187 - -
. Gross benefits paid..........cccocinnimnnneinniniinnnnininnne (21) - - -
2 _* Fair value of plan assets at December 31............ $ 1,435 $ 1,366 $ - $ -

Reconciliation of funded status:
Funded status at end of year .....c.ccceeeevivciniccnnnen. $ (461) $ (677) $ (243) $ (246)
Unrecognized net:
Actuarial gain.......cccoeverecieenreivieecssinncenns eveenes (892) (424) (115) (74)
Prior service Cost ......eeeereercrrnnnerisieicneienane 399 433 25 . 27 ,
Transition obligation.........c.ccceveecerenvirninincenaenne 15 18 55 59
Net amount recognized at December 31.............. $ (939) $ (650) $ (283) $ (234)

An accrued pension benefit cost of $939.000 and $650,000 and an accrued other benefit cost of
$283,000 and $234,000 for the years 1999 and 1898, respectively, were recognized on the Balance
Sheet.

The following tables provide the components of net periodic benefit cost for the pension and other -
. postretirement benefit plans, for fiscal years 1999 and 1998:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
1999 1998 1999 1998
(Thousands of Dollars)
Service cost on benefits earned ......c.ceerriniiienrinnannas $ 236 $ 163 $ 35 $ 33
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation.............. 153 119 19 17
Expected return on plan assets.........cccccenivccvrvecninnes (122) (1086) - -
Amortization of: .
Transition obligation ........cccvvvveviiiivnecsnnvnncenns 3 3 4 4
Prior SEIVICE COSE......cccvvremererrmrmsrstrasssesssessassansans 34 34 2 2
Actuarial Qain.........cccorvecinnninseissesserssnnesei. (15) (8) (2 3)
Net periodic benefit Cost.........cccvcresnnernssnsnaninicsannes $ 289 $ 205 $ 58 $ 53




NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED):

The following assumptions were used in the determination of actuarial present values of the projected
benefit obligations:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits

1999 1998 1999 1998
Weighted average assumptions as of December 31 :
DISCOUNt rate........ccocmireesnenneesenssininiestesessseasecsnsssnssaes 7.75% 6.75% . 1.75% 6.75%
‘Expected retum on plan assets...........cocveinnniiinianes ""0.00% 8.00% "9.00% 9.00%
Rate of compensation increase ............c.cccnniiineene 4.40% 3.75% 4.40% 3.75%

Assumed health care costs trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health -
care plans. A change in assumed heaith care cost trend rates of one percent would have the following
effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease

" (Thousands of Dollars)
Effect on total of service and interest cost component of net periodic
postretirement health care benefit CoSt..........ccomeeiiiiiincnclen, $ 2 $ @
Effect on the health care component of the accumulated postretirement ' .
benefit obligation..........c.cocosueuinierureen e et e 10 )]

The assumed 2000 health care cost trend rates used to measure the expected cost of benefits
covered by the plans is seven percent. The trend rate decreases through 2004 to five percent.




NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTlONS: |

R’eceivables and Payables

Related party receivables primarily result from either services we provide to, or payments we make
. . on behalf of, our affiliated companies and joint ventures. Related party payables primarily result from
- services that we receive from our affiliated companies and joint ventures.

December 31

1999 1998
- (Thousands of Dollars)
Accounts and notes receivable — Montana Power........................ ree $ 211 $ 180
Accounts and notes. receivable — Entech......cccccocvveecivivecnnnnenne rverrens 1,008 1,799
Accounts and notes receivable — FTV .....c.cooirrvinninicccnsnencnenscnnenn. - 28,519
"Accounts and notes receivable = TWW...erreeereemreccesrereessenessanns . 315 -
Accounts and notes receivable = ITS .....oicvveerieresineciveeensesneeesnens 2,953 -
Accounts and notes receivable — Other ..........c.coveereeeureereeevereneseseenns 40 38

: _$ 4527 S 30536

Accounts payable =~ Montana POWET .........cccvvvrreceicrcceenrrrcnreneceinseennne $ 1.007 $ 776
ACCOUNtS Payable ~ ENLECN. .......c.evveeeererererensssssessensesseeens et . 46,404 105,815
Accounts payable ~ Northern Colorado Telecommunications LLC.......... 1,772 -
Accounts payable - Other ................................................................... 162 460

$ 55,345 $ 107,051

Related Party Revenues and Interest Income

During 1999 and 1998, revenues from telecommunications services provided to affiliated companies
totaled approximately $768,000 and $3849,000, respectively. In addition, during 1999 and 1998, we
earned approximately $613,000 and $969,000, respectively, of interest income from outstanding notes
receivables from affiliated companies.

Sha;ed Administrative Servicgs

We receive general and administrative services from Montana Power Services Company, a wholly
owned subsidiary of Entech. Our direct and allocated expenses incurred for these services were
approximately $1,995,000 and $1,119,000 in 1999 and 1998, respectively.




NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

COMMITMENTS

Construction Projects

Northern Telecom, Inc.: In 1999 and 1998, we contracted with Northern Telecom, Inc. (Nortel) to
install optronics on certain fiber-optic networks. We expect the installations to be completed in the fourth
quarter of 2000 at a cost of $51,800,000, of which a total of $28,300,000 was paid in 1999 and 1998. The
remaining $23,500,000 is scheduled for payment in 2000 as various segments of the fiber-optic network
under construction are completed. In 1888, we aiso contracted with Nortel to upgrade a telephone switch
in the first quarter of 2000 at a cost of $3,000,000. TWW will lease the switch from us for the life of the
company. We continue to enter into arrangements with Nortel for installations of optronics on ‘our
network, including installations related to our acquisition from Qwest Communications International, Inc.
(Qwest) discussed in Note 9, “Subsequent Events,” in the “Acquisitions” section. '

AT&T. In October 1999, we entered into a contract to construct a high-speed, fiber-optic network for
- AT&T. The contract allows us to install our own fiber-optic network at the same time and along the same
network routes we will construct for AT&T. The network will span more than 4,300 miles and will cover six
different routes in the West, Pacific Northwest, Northern Rocky Mountains, and Midwest regions
(Minneapolis-Chicago; St. Louis-Plano, lilinois; Sacramento-Salt Lake City; Salt Lake City-Denver; and
Denver-Nebraska-lowa-Chicago). The contract contains capped performance incentives, if we meet, and
capped penalties, if we do not meet, aggressive completion targets. The first route is scheduled for
completion in the fourth quarter of 2000, and the last route is expected to be completed in the second
quarter of 2001. We estimate the cost of the project at $500,000,000, of which approximately one-half
; will be expended in 2000. We expect AT&T and other third parties to reimburse us for approximately 50
. percent of the total cost, as stages of the project are completed. '

Investments

FTV: In November of 1999, FTV began an expansion of regeneration sites along its Portland-to-Los
Angeles fiber-optic route. The expansion project is expected to be completed by mid-2000, of which our
share of the cost will be approximately $3,300,000. -

Northern Colorado Telecommunications LLC: In formation of the company, NCE contributed a
long-term IRU of its existing fiber-optic network in the Denver metropolitan area. We will contribute
approximately $10,000,000 for the construction of six miles of fiber-optic cable and installation of
.optronics. In 1999, we contributed $1,500,000 in cash toward this construction effort and plan to
contribute cash of approximately $7,000,000 in 2000 and $1,500,000 in 2001.

TWW: Over the next two years, we expect to contribute approximately $45,000,000 to establish the °
wireless infrastructure from which TWW will provide “one-number” wireless service. During 1999, both
companies contributed their PCS licenses to the venture, of which our contribution value was
approximately $4,400,000.

CONTINGENCIES
We are party to various legal claims, actions, and complaints arising in the ordinary course of

business. We do not expect disposition of these matters to have a material adverse effect on our
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.




NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

INVESTMENTS

America Fiber Touch LLC (AFT)

In January 2000, we and AEP Communications LLC, a subsidiary of American Electric Power, formed

a company, AFT, to connect national and regional fiber-optic networks. The company's initial project is to

construct a 330-mile fiber-optic route between St. Louis, Missouri, and Plano, llinois, which makes up the

Midwest route of the 4,300-mile build-out that we are constructing in tandem with our construction of a

fiber-optic network for AT&T. This Midwest route is scheduled.for completion in December 2000, at an
estimated cost of $25,000,000, of which our portlon is $12,500,000.

"~ Minnesota PCS, LP (MPCS)

in January 2000, we acquired a 25 percent interest in MPCS' wireless telephone business, which owns

PCS licenses in North Dakota, South Dakota, Minnesota, and Wisconsin. In accordance with the

- agreement, we made an initial $2,700,000 equity investment in MPCS and, over the next two years, will

loan MPCS up to $12,000,000, due on October 1, 2002. We have loaned MPCS approximately

$6,000,000. In addition, we have guaranteed payment of $7,000,000 in loans owed by MPCS through the
year 2007.

ITs

In April 2000, we sold our equity position in and exited ITS as the emerging organizational and capital
structure of ITS does not fit our growth strategy. Under the terms of the exit agreement, we sold our 31
percent interest in ITS to INS, and INS released us from all of ITS' obligations. We will continue to
maintain a $14,000,000 letter of credit for ITS until the closing of the third-party purchase transaction.
Upon the closing of the third-party purchase transaction, expected to occur in mid-2000, INS will
reimburse us approximately $8,000,000 for our cash outlays to ITS, of which approximately $5,000,000
have occurred during 2000.

il Dot

’

Sierra Touch America LLC

In May 2000, we and Sierra -Pacific Commumcatlons a subsidiary of Sierra Pacific Resources,
formed a company, Sierra Touch America LLC, with the purpose to construct a fiber-optic network
between Sacramento and Salt Lake City. This network will make up 750 miles of the 4,300-mile build-out
that we are constructing in tandem with our construction of a fiber-optic network for AT&T. Sierra Touch
America will begin construction of the Sacramento-to-Salt Lake City fiber-optic route immediately and
expects to complete the route in mid-2001 at an estimated cost of $100,000,000. Our portion of this
estimated cost will be approximately $83,000,000, of which we expect to recover approximately
50 percent from AT&T and other third partties. The terms of the agreement give Sierra Touch America a
partial interest in the metropolitan fiber networks that Sierra Pacific Resources operates in Reno and Las
Vegas.

CROSS LEASE

PF.Net

In January 2000, we and PF.Net, a privately held telecommunications company, agreed to cross
lease fiber and conduit o expand both companies’ fiber-optic networks. We will receive approximately
5,900 route miles of fiber from PF.Net, for 4,400 miles of our fiber and a cash payment of $48,500,000.
This cross lease will expand our network from Los Angeles to San Diego, Phoenix, El Paso, Dallas,
Austin, San Antonio, Houston, New Orleans, Jacksonville, Orlando, Greensboro, Washington D.C., New
York City, Tulsa, Kansas City, and St. Louis. We have made an initial payment of $4,850,000 and will
pay the remainder as segments of the routes under construction are completed. Segments are scheduled
for completion at various times in 2000 and 2001.




NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED):
EXCHANGES

Williams Communications

In March 2000, we agreed to exchange dark fiber with Williams Communications, Inc. (Williams) to
expand both of our fiber-optic networks. We will receive approximately 1,050 route miles of dark fiber
and cash from Williams, in exchange for approximately 1,200 route miles of our dark fiber on our Denver -
to Dallas route. This exchange will expand our network from Minneapolis to Denver through Des Moines,
lowa and Topeka, Kansas. Both routes are currently operational.

ACQUISITIONS

Centugz Tel Inc.

In January 2000, we entered into an agreement with Century Tel Inc., whereby we were granted

fiber-use rights to 400 route miles of fiber linking Chicago to Detroit for approxlmately $10,000,000. In

o January 2000, we made an lmtlal payment of $2,000, 000 We expect these routes to be in servnce by late
2000.

Qw_est Acquisition

' On March 13, 2000, we signed an agreement with Qwest to acquire, for approximately $193,000,000,
Gl subject to certain adjustments, Qwest's wholesale, private-line, long-distance, and other
B telecommunications services in US WEST's 14-state region, which covers 250,000 customer accounts for
voice, data, and video services with multimedia and high-speed data applications. In addition, we will .
also acquire a fiber-optic network of 1,800 route miles, and associated optronics and switches, which we
will connect to our existing fiber-optic network.. When the Qwest acquisition is closed, we estimate that
related capital expenditures will be an additional $100,000,000. We expect this acquisition to close in
mid-2000, subject to the satisfaction of various conditions and the receipt of required regulatory
approvals.

MONTANA POWER COMPANY DIVESTITURE
On March 28, 2000, Montana Power announced that it will separate its energy businesses from us

through a stock sale(s) of its energy businesses, expected to take six to twelve months to complete, and
that it will invest the proceeds from the sale(s) into our business.




Montana
Power
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THE MONTANA POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
PRELIMINARY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

REVENUES.

EXPENSES:
Operation and Maintenance.

Selling, general and administrative
Taxes - other than income taxes.

Depreciation, depletion and amortization

Provision for future losses relating to long term contracts

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS.

INTEREST EXPENSE AND OTHER:
Interest

Distributions on mandatorily redeemable

preferred securities of SUDSIIary truSt.........c.eccesiscrcssesoseosses

Other (income) deductions - net.

INCOME TAXES.

NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS..........

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:

Income trom discontinued coal, Independent power
and oil and natural gas operation, net of income

taxes
NET INCOME

DIVIDENDS ON PREFERRED STOCK.
NET INCOME AVAILABLE FOR
COMMON STOCK

AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING - BASIC (000)

BASIC NET INCOME PER SHARE OF
COMMON STOCK.

AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING - DILUTED (000)

DILUTED NET INCOME PER SHARE
OF COMMON STOCK.

$

Quarter Ended Year to Date
September 30, September 30,

2000 1999 2000 1999
264605 § 180474 § 627,299 § 564,343
160,419 83,397 372,106 262614
56,779 29.473 : 81,015
16,449 17,202 - 52,549
21,147 19,851 59,543

10,000 e .
264,794 149,923 596,554 455,721
(189) 30,551 T 30,745 108,622
7,719 13,901 28,985 43,064
1,373 1,373 4119 4119
(1,196) 24 (14,543) (5,519)
7,896 15,298 18,561 41,664
(3,537) 8,199 6,735 31,416
(4,548) 7,054 5,449 35,542
29,775 22,158 87,474 52,743
25,227 29,212 92,923 88,285
923 923 2,768 2,768
24304 § 28289 § 90,155 § 85,517
105,628 110,201 105,593 110,177
023 § 026 § 085 § 078
106,343 110.934 106,814 110,984
023 § 026 § 084 $ 077




EXHIBIT E

Organizational Chart of the Parent Company and Subsidiaries
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EXHIBIT F

States in Which Touch America is Authorized to Provide Telecommunications Services

22




Touch America is presently certified, registered or otherwise authorized to provide
telecommunications services in the following states:

Alabama
Arkansas
California
Colorado
Delaware
Florida
Georgia
Idaho
Illinois
Indiana
Iowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana

Nebraska
Nevada

New Hampshire
New York
North Dakota
Ohio
Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
Rhode Island
Tennessee
Texas

Utah
Vermont
Washington
West Virginia
Wisconsin
Wyoming

Touch America has filed for, and is anticipating, certification or authority to provide
facilities-based interexchange telecommunications services in the following states:

Louisiana
Maine
Maryland

New Jersey
West Virginia
Virginia

South Carolina
North Carolina
Connecticut




Telecommunications
E Commerce
Technology

Corporate & Finance
Trademarks
Proprietary Rights
Complex Liigation
General Business Law

G5+

The Helein Law Group, P.C. - QRIGINAL

8180 Greensboro Drive

Suite 700 | | RECEIVED

McLean, VA 22102

(703) 714-1300 (Telephone) 2000 NOV 1o P 213
(703) 714-1330 (Facsimile) .
mail@helein.com

AZ CORP COMMISSION

k Management Consulting Group DOCUMENT CONTRO L

Global Telecompetition Consultants, Inc. (GTC)
(703) 714-1320 (Telephone)

Writer's Direct Dial Number Writer's E-mail Address
(703) 714-1313 jmarashlian@helein.com
November 15, 2001

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL

Docket Control Center
Arizona Corporation Commission ‘ . L
P Avizona Corporation Commission

1200 W. Washington Street ‘ ——r 1
Phoenix, AZ 85007 DOCKETED

RE:  Docket No. T-03911A-01-0448 NOV 1< 2001
Docket No. T-03911A-01-0303 S—
Docket No. T-04011A-01:0303 V- | poereTERE s

Ladies and Gentlemen: \
\
As outside regulatory counsel to Touch America, Inc. and Touch America Services, S
Inc., we hereby request that the following name and address be added to the contact list 7
associated with the above-referenced Dockets.

Jonathan S. Marashlian

The Helein Law Group, P.C.
8180 Greensboro Dr., Suite 700
McLean, Virginia 22102

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact
the undersigned at the telephone number listed above.

Respectfully submitted,




OTICE OF APPLICATION AND HEAR- -
VG FOR THE JOINT APPLICATION OF .

TOUCH AMERICA SERVICES, INC.
AND TOUCH AMERICA, INC. FOR
APPROVAL OF ASSIGNMENT OF .

ASSETS AND TRANSFER OF A

S

s

Ty

ERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND :

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE,

INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNICA-:
TIONS SERVICES TOTOUCH :

AMERICA, INC. AND WAIVER OF
CUSTOMER NOTIFICATION.

On April 11, 2001, Touch America -
srvices, Inc. (“TASI”) filed an applica- -
on for approval of the assignment of

isets. and transfer of its Certificate of

onvenience and Necessity (“CC&N”) to -
such America, Inc. (“Touch America™). .
ASI received a CC&N to provide resold, | -

cilities-based interexchange telecommu- -

cations services, and alternative operator +.
rvxces in Arizona pursuant to Decision
0. 62672 (June: 30, 2000). On June 30,
)01, the transfer transaction closed and '~
ouch America began serving Arizona’

istorzers. The Company currently serves. ~
proximately - 28, 000 customers in -

rizona,
The apphcanon, report of the

ommission’s Utilities Division Staff, and .

1y written exceptions to the staff report
epared by the applicant are available for

spection. during regular business hours -

the offices of the Commission located at

00 West Washington Street, Phoenix, -
rizona 85007, and at Apphcant

ddress].

“Under appropnate cr:cumstances, inter~

sed. patties may intervene in the pro-

S

.é’Q ‘
0 b
S g8
e o &
S 1
SQ 2 2
g |a
<

. 16
! Thé AnzonaCorporauon Commrssnon ]

L N

g e AFFIDAVI'}I‘_O‘F” PUBLICATION

itii X ,J L
ceedmgs and partrcnpate as.a party. You
may have thé right to intervene in the pro-
ceeding, or you may make a statement for
the record. Intervention shall be in accor-
dance with A.A.C. R14-3-105, except that

. all motions to intervene must be filed on

or before August 12, 2002. Persons desir-
ing to intervene must file a written motion
to intervene with the Commission and
send such motion to the Company or its.

" counsel and to all parties of record, and

which at the munmum, shall contam the
followmg

1. The name,: address, and telephone
number of the proposed intervenor and of .
any party upon | whom ‘service of docu-

. ments is fo be’ made if drfferent than the

intervenor, .
-2.°A short statement of the proposed

intervenor’s intetest in the proceeding -

(e.g. a customer of the company, a share-

. holder of the company, a competxtor, etc ).

3. A statement certifying that a copy of
the motion to intervene has been mailed to’
the' Company or its counsel and to all par-

" ties of record in the case:

A.A.C. R14-3-105 shall govern the:

grantmg of motions to intervene. The -

granting of mtervennon among -other
things, entitles a party to presént sworn:

"“evidence at the hearing and to t;mss-exam- :

ine other witnesses. However, failure to

' intervene will not preclude any “interested "
. ‘person of entity from appearing at ‘the
hearing and making-a statement on their

own behalf. The hearing"is scheduled to
commence on September 16, 2002, at
-10:00 a.m., at the Arizona Corporation.

' Commrssron, 1200 West Washington
Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007, Please -
check with the ' Commission for any:

- changes to theischeduled hearing date. .

ny comments, mail them:

If you hav

Attention Docket Control -

re: Touch America, Inc.” *
T-03911A-01-0303 et al.~
1200 West. Washmgton Street

I you have: any q‘

apphcanon, Of W

: orr the basis of-disz
* its public meetmgs

ability may requ

' madations such: as. sign language iintex
preter, as well as:

DOCKET NO. T-04011A-01-0303

DOCKET NO. T-03911A-01-0303

ORI G%NN

STATE OF ARIZONA )
) s8.
COUNTY OF COCONINO )

I, ROBERT B. LARSON, Publisher of the
SEDONA RED ROCK NEWS,

a newspaper of general circulation, printed
and published in the County of Coconino,
State of Arizona, do solemnly swear that a
copy of the attached notice, in the matter of

Touch America Srevices, Inc. and

Touch America, Inc.

as per clipping attached, was published in the
regular and entire section of said newspaper,
and not in any supplement thereof, on the
following schedule:

July 3, 2002.

e f A

ROBERT B. LARSON, Publisher

Subscribed and swom to before me this
3 _dayof July , 2002,

@w Zsle.

Notary Public

Notary Public State of Arizona
R\ Yavapai County
5 Gloria Cole

an alternative format, by contactmg Shelly
* Hood, ADA Coordinator, vorce ph c
‘ gumber - 602/542-3931, ' E-Mail
shood@cc.state.az.us. Requests should be:
miade as early as possible to allow time to
arrange the accommodation. - 1

Expires April 14. 2005
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DOCKET NO. T-03911A-01-0303

Affidavit of Publication

State of Arizona
County of Gila

Ellen Kretsch, or her authorized representative,
, being first duly sworn deposes and says:
That she is the publisher of the Arizona Silver Belt, San Carlos
Apache Moccasin, and the Gila County Advantage newspapers, located
at 298 North Pine Street, Globe, Arizona 85501, or mail P.O. Box 31,
Globe, Arizona 85502.

The above stated newspapers are published weekly in Globe, in the
State Arizona, County of Gila and that the following described

legal, or advertising was duly published.

Notice of Application and Hearing for the Joint Application of Touch
America Services, Inc. and Touch America, Inc. for approval of
assignment of assets and transfer of a certificate of convenience and
necessity to provide intrastate telecommunications services to Touch
America, Inc. and wavier of customer notification.

A printed copy of said legal or advertisings is attached hereto and was
published in a regular weekly edition of said newspaper (a‘zd(uot a
ri

supplement thereof) for |  consecutive weeks in the _+Arizona
Silver Belt newspaper, and/or the __ San Carlos Apache Moccasin
newspaper, and/or the ___ Gila County Advantage. The dates of
publication being as follows, to wit:
7-10-2002
(]
j{g AT

I Ellen Kretsch, Publisher

Or authorized representative
State of Arizona
County of Gila

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

200 (date) b
el ‘}:ﬁs&

My Commission Expires: July 15, 2003

JENNIFER ALVAREZ

Nolary Pubiic - Arizonag
Gila County

Comm. Expires Jul 15, 2003




Legal Adveril
120 W. Eirst Avenue Mes.

Affidavit of Publicat:

P.O. Number: Touch America
Invoice Number: 256044
Price: $151.47

STATE OF ARIZONA
County of Maricopa

I, Dianna Nedd, Legal Clerk, acknowledge
that the attached ad was published

in a newspaper of general circulation.

The dates of the publication are as follows:
July 11, 2002

The Tribune (Scottsdale and East Valley Editié.

M_’g—{_%@% __________

Legal Clerk

Subscribed and sworn to me on this date:
July 11, 2002

OFFICIAL SEAL

& MARIE GERZ-LILLEY
NOTARY PUBLIC-ARIZONA
N MARICOPA COUNTY

My Comm:ss;on Expires March 31, 2006

DOCKET NO. T-04011A-01-0303

DOCKET NO. T-03911A-01-0303
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The Daily PBigpaicy

530 11th Street, Douglas, AZ 85607 « (520) 364-3424

Marissa Rivera, being first duly sworn depos-
es and says that she is an agent of The Daily
Dispatch, a daily newspaper, published in the
City of Douglas, County of Cochise, State of
Arizona:

That the Notice, a copy of which is hereto
attached, described as follows:

BNR Yoo, HAmericq TC
D\pp\ica-‘r\on =t _Hearing Ly e
JSoint_ Application

was published daily in the entire and regular
issue of said THE DAILY DISPATCH, for

\ consecutive weeks, the
FIRST publication of said notice being

in the issue dated

Joly |0, 3008, and the LAST
publication being in the issue dated
July O, 200>

The deponent further says that the Notice was
published in the newspaper proper, and not in

a supplemem
(SIGNED) Q L DOAG—
Sworn and Subscribed to me this

LC/‘ day of

i,

coc E ,Cma 2, 2003

Notar§ Public

My commission expires: June 2, 2003

®
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Z, ss

Uiy Upes

ALICE OPIE,
of said county, being duly swom, deposes and says: that he is and at all times herein mentioned was a

citizen of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, and is competent to be a witness on the
trial of the above entitled action, and that he is not a party to, nor interested in the above entitled matter.

That he is the Advertising Agent for the:
PARKER PIONEER

(published weekly) and which is a weekly newspaper of general circulation, published and c
the said County of La Paz, and is published for the dissemination of local news and intellige
general character, and has a bona fide subscription list of paying subscribers, and said news
been established and published in the City of Parker, County of La Paz, State of Arizona, for
year before the publication of the first insertion of this notice and said newspaper is not devf
interests of, or published for the entertainment of any particular class, profession, trade, call|.
denomination, or any number thereof.
That the:

vl

W!E'S'I

of which the annexed is a printed copy, was published in said newspaper at least 1_time, £ I
the_17'._day of July, 2002, and ending on the 17™ of _July, 2002 all above days inclul e
regular and entire issue of said newspaper proper, and not in a supplement and said notif, 7
therein on the following dates, to-wit: B

Ce phone
Shood@cc state az us,
eaﬁrgnas passible ta aliow

- RO B
fime o afrangs the acco
Pubiish Juy 17, 2000 "
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State of Arizona ) Affidavit of Publication
) sSs. A
County Of Navajo ) White Mountain Independent

'mt T04011A-01-0303 ot a,
: appropriate i
’ fight to intervene in th .
P 60 iy e Statmmont for the e, I, Sally Moreno, being first duly sworn, depose and
that o moflons o nervena mus e a ' say: |am the agent of the White Mountain Publishing
N9 Coiay e Sar R cefd Company, publisher of the White Mountain
Independent, a semi-weekly newspaper of general
circulation published at Show Low, County of Navajo,
Arizona and that the copy hereto attached is a true
copy of the advertisement as published in the White

irftervengr's intar- " Mountain Independent on the following dates:
of the company, a
efc]

July 12, 2002

White Mountain Independent

- by I2eeey/

Sworn to me this day of

| /7‘/(,0@/7 __ AD. 2002
?7%{7/?/]

/.
Not# Public

Notary Public Sta

te of Ani
75/ Mary A Lang
Expires March 28, 2003

srmaliva operalor sarvices in Arizons por- |

6cision No. 62672 {June 30, 2000}, O
!he nsaction cl.osg ) On Juns

fior, Tepbrt of tHe Gommissions' ;
Si‘arfef.d amz':ny wiitten axception stE t‘fji:t ﬁ:t':fst
e applicant are available for inspec-

; ’t;egglat egusa'a'r‘ezsgo Hours af the officss of o
e A West Washington Street,

in t_he White Mountain Independent July 12
82? N, 1)(‘ 07/12, 2002) ‘




CP'ULIC ﬁoné_ssD

NOTICE OF APPLICATION AND -
HEARING FOR THE JOINT APPLICA-
" TION 01-' TOUCH AMERICA SER-

, NC. AND TOUCH AMERICA,

" OF A CERT  OF CONVE-
NIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PRO-
VIDE INTRASTATE TELECOMMUNI-
CATIONS SERVICES TO TOUCH

AMERICA, INC, AND WAIVER OF

CUSTOMER NOTIFICATION.
On April 11, 2001, Touch America
Services, Inc. (“TASI") ﬁled an applica-

its pubhc, meetings. P;:rs
ability may request a
modations-such as Sign larpuage it

preter, as well as request this document in
an alternative format, by contacting
Shelly Hood, ADA Coordinstor; voice
phorne number 602/542-3931, "E-Mail
shood@ec.state.az.us. Requests should be
mad rly as po ible to allow tlme to

DOCKET NO. T-04011A-01 -0303

DOCKET NO. T-03911A-01-0303

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF ARIZONA )

) ss.
COUNTY OF YAVAPAI )

I, ROBERT B. LARSON, Publisher of the
THE CAMP VERDE JOURNAL,

a newspaper of general circulation, printed
and published in the County of Yavapai,
State of Arizona, do solemnly swear that a
copy of the attached notice, in the matter of

Touch America Services, Inc. and

Touch America, Inc.

as per clipping attached, was published in the
regular and entire section of said newspaper,
and not in any supplement thereof, on the
following schedule:

July 3, 2002.

ir P

ROBERT B. LARSON, Publisher

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
18 dayof July ’2002

Notary Public

Notary Public State of Arizona

Expires April 14, 2005
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STATE OF ARIZONA

COUNTY OF PINAL

NOTICE OF APPLICATION
AND HEARING FOR THE JOINT

ihy party

APPLICATION.OF TOUCH AMERICA
SERVICES, INC. AND TOUCH
INC. FOR APPRéVAL o

July 10, 2002

og& statement of the proposed
!merest inthe proceeding €
pé

in the ciase
14-3—105 shall gQVem

Affidavit of Publication

DONOVAN M. KRAMER, SR. ga being duly

sworn deposes and says: That he is a native born citizen of
the United States of America, over 21 years of age, that he is
publisher of the Casa Grande Dispatch, a daily newspaper
published at Casa Grande, Pinal County, Arizona, Monday
through Saturday of each week; that a notice, a full, true and
complete printed copy of which is hereunto attached, was
printed in the regular edition of said newspaper, andnotin a
supplement thereto, for ONE___ consecutive issues the first
publication thereof having been on the 10TH

day of JULY A.D., 2002

Second publication

Third publication

Fourth publication

Fifth publication

Sixth publication

CASA GRANDE DISPATCH

By [ ":/n P {AWM
DONOVAN M. KRAMER SR., Publisher

Sworn to before me this \6W\

day of )\ QLN A0 S00N

LY

e s Notary Public in and for the County
A ST : of Pinal, State of Arizona
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Publisher’s Affidavit of Publication
000

DOCKET NO. T-03911A-01-0303

STATE OF ARIZONA }

tansfor fr:
and Touch America-began serving
‘Arizona customérs. The Company -
currentiy sérves ﬁproxnmately
28.00‘0 cuswmers m iZona.

] inspection during
re busiess haurs at the offices
- of the, Cp winission located at 1200

West:W, ht tpn St“reet Phoenux

rmay. mtervene 2 jn the

18 an% participaté as a
ave the right to

n the proceeding, or you

INOTICE OF AFF

COUNTY OF YUMA  }

Julie Moreno or Lee Knapp, having been first duly sworn, deposes -
and says: that The Sun is a newspaper of general circulation

published daily in the City of Yuma, County of Yuma, State of Arizona;
that (s)he is the publisher or business manager of said paper; that the

ICATION AWWD HEARING

ction closed '

a printed copy of which, as it appeared in said paper, is hereto attached
and made a part of this affidavit, was published in The Sun

For ONE issues; that the date of the first

publication of said NOTICE OF APPLICATION AND HEARING

was JULY 11 ,2002 and the date of the last publication

being JULY 11 ,2002 and that the dates when said

NOTICE OF APPLICATION AND HEARING

e_a stafement for.the record.

was printed and published in said paper were

JULY 11, 2002

; a contacnng
¥ Hon, ADA s0ordinator,
e numbe: 6(12/542 3931,

N
LB

Subscribed and sworn to before me, by the said Julie Moreno or

Lee Knapp
Su QM ,2002

reh
’\3 (Nag o P \Q/\OQ Notary Public

My commissio§ex pires Q
&% VIRGEN P. PEREZ

Notary Public, Yuma Co., AZ
My Cotrn. Expices May 10, 2

day of




DOCKET NO: T-04011A-01-0303

'DOCKET NO. T-03911A-01-0303

STAR PUBLISHING COMPANY
Tucson, Arizona

STATE: OF ARIZONA)
COUNTY OF PIMA)

Janice Anderson, being first duly sworn deposes and
says: that she is the Legal Advertising
Representative of the STAR PUBLISHING COMPANY, a
corporation organized and existing under the laws
of the State of Arlzona, and that the said STAR
PUBLISHING COMPANY prlnts and publishes The Arizona
Daily Star, a daily newspaper printed and published
in the City of Tucson, Pima County, State of

Arizona, and having a general circulation in said
City, County, State and elsewhere, and that the

attached
Leaﬂ [ Nots ee

was printed and published correctly in the entire
issue of the said The Arizona Daily Star on each of
the following dates, to-wit:

agéwiuva%ng&w\

v
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ’fs day
of 6“/"‘3_ ;?’00 :)
v
Notary Public OFFICIAL SEAL
CARLA D. GAMEZ

) NOTARY PUBLIC- ARZONA

My commission expires

TNI AD NO.
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

|, Duane A. Beyal, Managing Editor of ihe Navajo Ti
newspaper published weekly at Window Rock, Navajo Na

hereby swear that a legal notice:

Notice of Application and Hearing for the Joint
Touch America Services, Inc. and Touch America,
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

Docket No. T-04011A-01-0303 et al.

was published in said Navajo Times on the following date(

July 3, 2002.
and that said notice is attached to this Affidavit and is a tr
of said notice as published.

STATE OF ARIZONA

S

COUNTY OF APACHE :)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this

;3% day of /}M/éf—/
| | U /

Notary Publ';é

My Commission Expires: |
Notary Public State of Anzow
Apache County

Emily C Freeland i
Expires November 22, 2006

AN By
T,
i
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Notice of Proof of Publication

STATE OF ARIZONA

SS

- o - ——— o — ———
=

Alice Opie

being duly sworn, says that during the publication of the notice, as herein mentioned, he/she was and now
is the Advertising Agent of Today's News Herald, a five-times weekly newspaper published on Sunday,
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday of each and every week at the City of Lake Havasu City, in
Mohave County, State of Arizona. That said newspaper was printed and published as aforesaid on the
following dates, to-wit:

That the:

Notice of Application and Hearing
Touch America Services, Inc.

Published date

July 11, 2002

of which the annexed copy is a printed and true copy, was printed and
inserted in each and every copy of said newspaper, printed and
published on the dates aforesaid, and in the body of said newspaper
and not in a supplement thereto.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 12", day of July, 2002.

Notary Public

228 [aped

My Commission Expires:

OFFICIAL SEAL

DONNA L. SCHROEDER
Notan Public - State of Artzona

MOHAVE COUNTY
My Comm. Explires Feb. 28, 2004




AFFIDAVIT UF¥ PUBLICATION

STATE OF ARIZONA }
s§

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ

BOB KIMBALIBeing of first duly swom,
deposes and says: that he/she is _ PUBLISEER

of the NOGALES INTERNATIONAL, a newspaper
published in the County of Santa Cruz, State of Anizona,
and of general circulation in said County, State and
elsewhere, and that the hereto attached legal notice

T ©

was printed and published correctly in the regular and

entire issue of said NOGALES INTERNATIONAL for

issues; that the first publication was made on

the 12 day of July ,20_02 | and the

last publication thereof was made on the _12 day of
July ,20 02

NOGALES INTERNATIONAL

By 6&4

Subscribed and swom T)before me this

day of _ July 2 02/
</JM ¥
/ Notary Public -

el

DOCKET NO. T-04011A-01-0303
DOCKET NO. T-03911A-01-0303

m.
Pub; 71202
‘Heg” ANA

- Nogales ntethational




East Vallev Tribune
July 11, 2002

Docket No. T-04021A-01-0303
Docket No. T-03911A-01-0303

85007

by August 12,




MRS A g2l §

TO: Docket Control
' AZ CORP COMMISSION
‘ APR DOCUMENT CONTROL
FROM: Ermest Gg%n 15 2002 ‘
Director LE
Utilities Division@ OO RPORAG,’" by,
. COMM’SSION
DATE: April 15, 2002
RE: 7 IN THE MATTER OF THE JOINT APPLICATION OF TOUCH AMERICA

SERVICES, INC. AND TOUCH AMERICA, INC. FOR APPROVAL OF
ASSIGNMENT OF ASSESTS AND TRANSFER OF A CERTIFICATE OF
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE INTRASTATE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TO TOUCH AMERICA, INC. AND
WAIVER (DOCKET NOS. T-04011A-01-0303 AND T-03911A-01-0303)

Attached is the Staff Report for the joint application of Touch America Services, Inc. and
Touch America, Inc. for approval to transfer Touch America Services, Inc.'s utility assets and
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to provide facilities-based interexchange services and
alternative operator services to Touch America, Inc. The Applicants are also requesting a waiver
of customer notification to change subscriber's designated telecommunications provider.

Staff is recommending approval of the application following a hearing. Staff also beheves
that no waiver of customer notification is necessary.
EGJ:LAJ:nms
Originator: Linda A. Jaress

Attachment: Original and Ten Copies

TOUCHAMRICA SR .T010303




Service List for Touch America Services, Inc. Et. Al v
Docket Nos. T-03911A-01-0303 and T-04011A-01-0303

Jonathon Marashlian

Helein Law Group, P.C.

8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 700
Vienna, Virginia 22102

John S. Fitzpatrick
Executive Director

Governmental and Regulatory Affairs

Touch America, Inc.
1315 North Main St.
Helena, MT

Christopher C. Kempley

Chief, Legal Division

Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Emest G. Johnson

Director, Utilities Division
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Lyn Farmer

Director, Hearing Division
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

TOUCHAMRICA.SR.T010303
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STAFF REPORT
UTILITIES DIVISION
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION

TOUCH AMERICA SERVICES, INC AND
TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

(DOCKET NOS. T-03911A-01-0303 AND T-04011A-01-0303)

- APPROVAL OF ASSIGNMENT
OF ASSETS AND TRANSFER OF A
CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE AND
WAIVER OF CUSTOMER NOTIFICATION

APRIL 2002
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STAFF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Staff Report for Touch America Services and Touch America, Inc. was the
responsibility of the Staff member listed below.

Sl Yrn

Linda A.(Jhress
Executive Cotsultant IIT
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Touch America Services, Inc., ("TASI") provided facilities-based, interexchange service
in Arizona. On June 30, 2001, TASI transferred its assets to its parent, Touch America, Inc.
("Touch America") as part of a larger restructuring of their ultimate parent, Montana Power.
Since then, Montana Power has gone out of existence.

The application requests approval to transfer the assets and CC&N of TASI to Touch
America. Because Touch America is already using the assets and providing the services at issue
and the complaints regarding its service have been minimal, Staff believes that Touch America is
a fit and proper entity to receive TASI's assets and CC&N and recommends approval.

The TASI tariff, which Touch America adopted, provides for the collection of deposits
and prepayments under certain circumstances. Staff recommends a performance bond of
$100,000 be procured by Touch America in keeping with Staff's performance bond guidelines.

The Applicants also requested a waiver of A.R.S. Section 44-1572 that requires customer
notification to change a subscribers designated telecommunications company. The Commission
has not completed its rulemaking necessary to implement A.R.S. Section 44-1572. Therefore, no
waiver is required by the Commission.

Staff recommends approval of the transfer of the assets and CC&N of Touch America -
Services, Inc. to Touch America, Inc.

TOUCHAMRICA .SR.T010303




- Touch America Services, ...c. Et. Al
Docket Nos. T-03911A-01-0303 and T-04011A-01-033
Page 1

Introduction and Background

On April 11, 2001 Touch America Services, Inc. ("TASI") filed an application for
approval of the assignment of assets and transfer of its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
("CC&N") to provide resold facilities-based interexchange telecommunications services and
alternative operator services to Touch America, Inc. ("the Company" or "Touch America") and
for approval of a waiver of the customer notification required by A.R.S. Section 44-1572.

On June 30, 2001 the transfer transaction closed and Touch America began serving
Arizona customers.

TASI received a CC&N to provide resold, facilities based long distance
telecommunications services and alternative operator services in Arizona in Decision No. 62672
dated June 30, 2000. TASI originated as TeleDistance, Inc. TeleDistance, Inc. was formed by
Qwest, Inc. to facilitate the federally mandated divestiture of Qwest Communications, Inc.'s
("Qwest") interLATA business prior to the merger of Qwest, Inc. and U S West, Inc. Qwest
transferred its interLATA customers and assets and those of Qwest affiliates LCI International
Telecom, Inc., Phoenix Network, Inc. and USLD Communications, Inc. to TeleDistance. Qwest
then changed the name of TeleDistance to TASI and sold TASI to Touch America

Touch America, TASI's former parent, is a Montana corporation that, until recently, was
wholly owned by Entech, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of Montana Power. In February, 2002,
Montana Power divested all of its energy business, including its electric and gas utility and
invested the proceeds in Touch America The sales of the oil and gas business to a Canadian
company for $475.0 million, the independent power business to CES Acquisition Corp. for $84.5
million and the coal business to Westmoreland Coal Co. for $138.0 million have all been
completed. The sale of the electric and gas utility operations to NorthWestern Corp. for $602
million in cash and the assumption of up to $488 million in debt closed on February 15, 2002.

Touch America now owns an 18,000-mile fiber-optic network and provides long distance
service, Internet access, and frame relay/ATM services and provides other services such as the
design, installation and maintenance of PBX and key systems, and construction management
oversight. Touch America has operated the TASI network since its divestiture from Qwest.

Touch America currently serves approximately 28,000 customers in Arizona.

" The Application for the transfer of the CC&N

Touch America seeks authority to provide telecommunications services throughout the
State of Arizona. The Company provides facilities-based interexchange telecommunications
services and alternative operator services. Touch America is incorporated under the laws of the
State of Montana and has authority to transact business in Arizona.

TOUCHAMRICA .SR.T010303




Touch America Services, __.c. Et. Al.
Docket Nos. T-03911A-01-0303 and T-04011A-01-033
Page 2

Technical Ability to Provide Service

Touch America is authorized to provide switched and dedicated interexchange services in
thirty-five states and has applications pending in the remaining contiguous United States. In
many of those states it provides intralL ATA, interLATA, intrastate, interstate and international
1+ dialing, dedicated access lines, WATS lines and DS1 service. Touch America also offers
Internet services, calling cards and conference calling. '

TASI and Touch America have shared services from the outset. TASI has never had any
of its own employees as all marketing, administrative, network and support functions were
conducted by Touch America employees. Based on Touch America's experience providing
service, it has the technical ability to provide service.

Financial Ability to Provide Service

The total consideration under Montana Power's four contracts to sell its non-
telecommunications businesses was $1.78 billion including the assumption of $488.0 million of
debt by NorthWestern. No amounts from these sales were distributed to the shareholders of
Montana Power but are being used to grow the telecommunications business. Thus, Touch
America has inherited a capital structure comprised primarily of equity.

According to the unaudited, pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements of
Touch America filed within Montana Power's July 17, 2001 SEC Form S-4, Touch America
should be profitable. The pro forma financial statements reflect a full 12-months of Touch
America's operations including the effects of the merger, acquisition of Qwest's customers and
the sale of the coal and energy business. The pro forma results for the year ending December 31,
2000 showed operating revenues of $478.0 million generating net income of $38.0 million. The
company expects assets to total $1.0 billion. Thus, Touch America should have the financial
capability to provide continued service in Arizona.

However, Touch America reported a negative return on its Arizona jurisdictional assets
of $8.0 million at December 31, 2001. Operating expenses incurred to serve Arizona customers
slightly exceeded the $27.3 million of Arizona jurisdictional revenue.

Although the TASI tariff adopted by Touch America provides for the collection of
advances, deposits and/or prepayments from interexchange customers under certain
circumstances, a representative of Touch America informed Staff that the Company does not
currently collect deposits or prepayments. Staff believes that since the tariff allows such
collections, Touch America's customers should be protected by the procurement of a
performance bond. Pursuant to Staff's performance bond guidelines, Staff recommends a
performance bond of $100,000 be acquired by Touch America. Staff further recommends that
proof of the procurement of the bond be docketed within 60 days of the effective date of the
Order on this matter. '

TOUCHAMRICA .SR.T(010303




Touch America Services, ...c. Et. Al
Docket Nos. T-03911A-01-0303 and T-04011A-01-033
Page 3

Rates and Charges

Touch America is providing service in areas where an incumbent local exchange carrier
along with various competitive local exchange and interexchange carriers are providing
telephone service. Touch America is competing with those providers in order to obtain and
retain subscribers to its services. Therefore, it is not be able to exert market power. Thus, the
competitive process should result in rates that are just and reasonable.

The rates charged by the Company were set in various decisions related to its
predecessors and are for competitive services. In general, rates for competitive services are not
set according to rate of return regulation. Staff obtained information from the company and has
determined that its fair value rate base approximates the net book value of its Arizona
jurisdictional assets of $8.0 million at December 31, 2001. Operating expenses incurred to serve
Arizona customers slightly exceeded the $27.3 million of Arizona jurisdictional revenue
resulting in a negative return on fair value rate base.

Obviously, the rates being charged by the company are heavily influenced by the market
or the Company would raise them. Therefore, while Staff considered the fair value rate base
information submitted by the company, it did not accord that information substantial weight in
its analysis.

Request for a Waiver of A.R.S. Section 44-1572

TASI and Touch America also request a waiver of A.R.S. Section 44-1572; a statute that
requires customer authorization before a telecommunications company changes the service of a
customer to another service provider. The Commission does not have the authority to waive the
provisions of a statute, as the Company requests.

The transaction between TASI and TouchAmerica is virtually transparent to the customer
in all regards, including no change to the rates and no change to the terms and conditions of
service. The receipt of service from the parent, rather than its affiliate and the receipt of service
from the same company employees as before the transaction further illustrate the fact that there
is no practical difference to the service of the TASI customers.

Further, the Commission is currently in the formative stages of the process of adopting
rules to implement A.R.S. Section 44-1572. Therefore, Staff believes that no waiver is required

by the Commission at this time.

Complaint Record

According to the complaint records of the Commission's Consumer Services Section, five
complaints against Touch America have been logged since the transfer of assets transaction
closed. The complaints are primarily billing disputes or misunderstandings and have all been
resolved.
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Recommendations

Touch America is incorporated under the laws of the State of Montana. It is currently
offering facilities-based and resold interexchange service in thirty-five states, including Arizona.
By providing adequate service it has demonstrated that it has the capability to provide its
proposed services and is a fit and proper entity to receive TASI's assets and CC&N.

Therefore, Staff recommends that the application to transfer the assets and CC&N of
TASI to Touch America be approved subject to the following recommendations:

Unless it provides services solely through the use of its own facilities, Touch America
should procure an Interconnection Agreement, within 90 days of the effective date of the order in
this matter and the agreement should remain in effect until further order of the Commission.

Touch America should be required to notify the Commission immediately upon changes
to its address or telephone number.

Touch America should comply with all Commission rules, orders, and other requirements
relevant to the provision of intrastate telecommunications service.

Touch America should maintain its accounts and records as required by the Commission.

Touch America should file with the Commission all financial and other reports that the
Commission may require, and in a form and at such times as the Commission may designate.

Touch America should maintain on file with the Commission all current tariffs and rates,
and any service standards that the Commission may require.

Touch America should cooperate with Commission investigations of customer
complaints. Touch America should procure a performance bond equal to $100,000 and file proof
of the procurement of the performance bond with Docket Control within 60 days of the effective
date of the Decision on this matter.

Staff further recommends that Touch America should be subject to the Commission’s
rules governing interconnection and unbundling and the 1996 Telecommunications Act and the
rules promulgated thereunder. In the event that Touch America provides essential services or
facilities that potential competitors need in order to provide their services, Touch America should
be required to offer those facilities or services to those providers on non-discriminatory terms
and conditions pursuant to federal laws, federal rules, and state rules.

Staff recommends that a hearing be held on these matters.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
TOUCH AMERICA SERVICES, INC. AND TOUCH AMERICA, INC.
DOCKET NOS. T-04011A-01-0303 AND T-039911A-01-0303

A Staff Report dated April 15, 2002 recommended approval of Touch America Services,
Inc. ("TASI") application for the transfer of its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
("CC&N") to provide facilities based, interexchange service to Touch America, Inc., ("the
Company") an affiliate. On June 18, 2002, the Administrative Law Judge issued a Procedural
Order requiring the Applicants to publish notice and file an Affidavit of Publication in this

Docket no later than August 12, 2002.

The Procedural Order also ordered Staff to "file an amendment to its Staff Report in this
matter that includes a recommendation reflecting the current Staff and Commission performance
bond requirements and a recommended fair value finding. The amendment to the Staff Report
shall also include a recommendation to the Commission on how the fair value determination
should be used in consideration of this application."

Staff obtained the information required by the Procedural Order from the Company and
has determined that its fair value rate base is $8,008,206. The rates charged by the Company are
heavily influenced by the market for its services. Also, the fair value of the Company's rate base
has no discernable impact on the transaction at issue. Therefore, while Staff considered the fair
value rate base information submitted by the company, it did not accord that information
substantial weight in its analysis of the application to transfer the CC&N.

Staff has altered some of its previous recommendations. Based on the current policy of
Staff and the Commission, Staff now recommends that a bond of $235,000 be established by
Touch America, Inc. Also, Touch America, Inc. has provided Staff with information indicating
that it does not have or need an interconnection agreement with Qwest so Staff is omitting its
previous recommendation that Touch America, Inc. file an interconnection agreement. Finally,
Staff is recommending that after the notice ordered by the Administrative Law Judge have been
made, that the Administrative Law Judge decide if a hearing is required.
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Background

On April 11, 2001 Touch America Services, Inc. ("TASI") filed an application for
approval of the assignment of assets and transfer of its Certificate of Convenience and Necessity
("CC&N") to provide resold facilities-based interexchange telecommunications services and
alternative operator services to Touch America, Inc. ("the Company") and for approval of a
waiver of the customer notification required by A.R.S. Section 44-1572.

On June 30, 2001 the transfer transaction closed and the Company began serving Arizona
customers.

TASI received a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity ("CC&N") to provide resold,
facilities based, long distance telecommunications services and alternative operator services in
Arizona in Decision No. 62672 dated June 30, 2000. TASI originated as TeleDistance, Inc.
TeleDistance, Inc. was formed by Qwest, Inc. to facilitate the federally mandated divestiture of
Qwest Communications, Inc.'s ("Qwest") interLATA business prior to the merger of Qwest, Inc.
and U S West, Inc. Qwest transferred its interLATA customers and assets and those of Qwest
affiliates LCI International Telecom, Inc., Phoenix Network, Inc. and USLD Communications,
Inc. to TeleDistance. Qwest then changed the name of TeleDistance to TASI and sold TASI to

Touch America, Inc.

Touch America, Inc., TASI's former parent, is a Montana corporation that, until recently,
was wholly owned by Entech, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of Montana Power. In February
2002, Montana Power divested all of its energy business, including its electric and gas utility and
invested the proceeds in Touch America, Inc.

Touch America, Inc. now owns an 18,000-mile fiber-optic network and provides long
distance service, Internet access, and frame relay/ATM services and provides other services such
as the design, installation and maintenance of PBX and key systems, and construction
management oversight. Touch America, Inc. has operated the TASI network since its divestiture
from Qwest. TASI currently serves approximately 28,000 customers in Arizona.

Staff filed its Staff Report on the matter on April 15, 2002, recommending approval. On
June 18, 2002, an Administrative Law Judge issued a Procedural Order requiring the Applicants
to publish notice and file an Affidavit of Publication in this Docket no later than August 12,

2002.

The Procedural Order also ordered Staff to "file an amendment to its Staff Report in this
matter that includes a recommendation reflecting the current Staff and Commission performance
bond requirements and a recommended fair value finding. The amendment to the Staff Report
shall also include a recommendation to the Commission on how the fair value determination
should be used in consideration of this application".

T0303.LAJ.SR




Touch America Services, .. and
Touch America, Inc.

Docket Nos. T-04011A-01-0303 and
T-039911A-01-0303

Page 2

Staff obtained the information required by the Procedural Order from Touch America,
Inc. and has determined that its fair value rate base is $8,008,206. This amount 1s equal to the
net book value of the assets devoted to the Arizona jurisdiction.

The rates charged by the Company will be heavily influenced by the market for its
services. If the rates charged by Touch America, Inc. are not just and reasonable, customers will
defect to a provider whose rates are just and reasonable. Also, the fair value of the Company's
rate base has no discernable impact on the transaction at issue. Therefore, while Staff considered
the fair value rate base information submitted by Touch America, Inc., it did not accord that
information substantial weight in its analysis of the application to transfer the CC&N. ‘

Regarding the bonding requirement, the new Staff and Commission policy dictates that
Touch America, Inc. must obtain a bond for each general service category. This amounts to
$235,000 ($100,000 for facilities-based long distance service, $100,000 for facilities based local
exchange service, $25,000 for resold local exchange service and $10,000 for resold

interexchange service).

Touch America, Inc. Response to the Staff Report

In response to the Staff Report issued on April 15, 2002, Touch America, Inc. sent a letter
to Staff regarding two of Staff's recommendations. The Company requested that it not be
required to procure and file an interconnection agreement as recommended by Staff. The
Company's letter clarified how it provides service. The Company does not purchase local loops
as unbundled network elements but purchases the local loops in Arizona pursuant to Qwest's
special access tariff. Furthermore, the Company's co-location with Qwest in Arizona is only for -
the provision of long distance services. Because the purpose of the filing of interconnection
agreements is to verify that the terms and conditions under which a CLEC would interconnect its .
network with that of Qwest, and Touch America, Inc. will not be interconnected with Qwest,
Staff agrees that the recommendation regarding an interconnection agreement should be omitted.

The letter from Touch America, Inc. also indicated that it did not believe a hearing was
necessary because it had not observed any interest on the part of the public in the docket.
However, as of this writing, the Company has not provided notice of this docket. Staff
recommends that after the notice is provided, the Administrative Law Judge determine if a
hearing is necessary to provide a record upon which to base a Commission decision.

Revised Recommendations

Staff recommends that the application to transfer the assets and CC&N of TASI to Touch
America, Inc. be approved subject to the following recommendations:
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Touch America, Inc. should be required to notify the Commission immediately upon
“changes to its address or telephone number.

Touch America, Inc. should comply with all Commission rules, orders, and other
requirements relevant to the provision of intrastate telecommunications service.

Touch America, Inc. should maintain its accounts and records as required by the
Commission.

Touch America, Inc. should file with the Commission all financial and other reports that
the Commission may require, and in a form and at such times as the Commission may designate.

Touch America, Inc. should maintain on file with the Commission all current tariffs and
rates, and any service standards that the Commission may require.

Touch America, Inc. should cooperate with Commission investigations of customer
complaints.

Touch America, Inc. should procure a performance bond equal to $235,000 and file proof
of the procurement of the performance bond with Docket Control within 60 days of the effective

date of the Decision on this matter.

Staff further recommends that Touch America, Inc. should be subject to the
Commission’s rules governing interconnection and unbundling along with the 1996
Telecommunications Act and the rules promulgated thereunder. In the event that Touch
America, Inc. provides essential services or facilities that potential competitors need in order to
provide their services, Touch America, Inc. should be required to offer those facilities or services
to those providers on non-discriminatory terms and conditions pursuant to federal laws, federal

rules, and state rules.
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